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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed statement of financial position of AlBaraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited
(the Bank) as at 31 December 2016, and the related profit and loss account, statement of
comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with the
notes forming part thereof (here-in-after referred to as the ‘financlal statements’) for the year
then ended, in which are incorporated the unaudited certified returns from the branches except
for sixteen branches which have been audited by us and we state that we have obtained all the

information and explanations which;, to the best of our knowiedge and belief, were necessary for
the purposes of our audit. '

It is the responsibility of the Bank's Board of Directors to establish and maintain a system of
internal control, and prepare and present the financial statements in conformity with approved
accounting standards and the requirements of the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 (LVII of
1962), and the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of 1984). Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these statements based on our audit. '

|
We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing as applicable in
Pakistan. These standards require that we pian and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit
includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant
estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and after due
verification, which in case of loans and advances covered more than sixty percent of the total
loans and advances of the Bank, we report that: i

(a) in our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the Bank as required by the
Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVil of 1984) and the returns referred to above received
from the branches have been found adequate for the purposes of our audit; '

) in our opinion: :

|

) the statement of financial position and profit and loss account together with the
notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Banking Companies
Ordinance, 1962 (LV!l of 19€2), and the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of
1984), and are in agreement with th2 w.ooks of account and are further in
accordance with accounting nolicies consistently applied except for the thanges as
stated in note 6.1 to the financial statements, with which we concur;

an the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Bank's
business; and

G the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the
year were in accordance with the objects of the Bank and the transactions of the
Bank which have come to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank;
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(d)
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in our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us the statement of financial position, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive
income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes
forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan
and give the information required by the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 LV of
1962), and the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVI1l of 1984), in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view of the state of the Bank's affairs as at 31 December 2016 and its
true balance of the loss, comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes in equity for
the year then ended; and

in our opinion Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIil
of 1980) was deducted by the Bank and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established
under section 7 of that Ordinance.

)

Chartered Accountants

Audit Engagement Partner: Shabbir Yunus
Date: 10 March 2017 *

Karachi
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ASSETS

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Cash and balances with treasury banks

Balances with other banks

Due from financial institutions
Investments
tslamic financing and related assets
Operating fixed assets
Deferred tax assets
QOther assets

LIABILITIES

Bills payable

Due to financial institutions
Deposits and other accounts

Sub-ordinated loans
Deferred tax liabilities
Other liabilities

NET ASSETS

REPRESENTED BY
Share capital
Advance against issuance of shares
Discount on issuance of shares - net

Reserves

Accumulated loss

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Surplus / (deficit) on revaluation of assets - net of tax

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

é/

Chairman \

/Chief Exec
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ctor

15
16
17
13

19

20.2

20.3
204"

21

22

The annexed notes from 1 to 52 form'an integral part of these financial statements.

2015

-------------- (Rupees "000)---r—--s--—

18,725,350 10,847,429
984,125 1,560,544
2,692,703 1,831,716
24,601,518 17,358,401
66,785,266 47,644,690
4,502,269 2,671,911
2,873,137 1,392,003
5,634,265 3,625,816
126,798,633 86,932,510
1,386,390 883,698
3,223,109 2,108,255
105,843,084 71,644,386
1,428,568 3,756,734
3,527,979 2,266,200 |
115,409,130 80,659,273 ..
11,389,503 6,273,237
13,739,628 8,935,200
.- 95,704
{632,766) (767,290)
159,348 159,348
(2,281,369) {2,135,310)
10,984,841 6,287,652
404,662 (14,415)
11,389,503 6,273,237
£yé
A N

Director



ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOS5 ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

MNote
Profit / return earned on Islamic financing and related assets,
investments and placements . ' 23
Return on deposits and other dues expensed 24
Net spread earned
Reversal / (provision) against nan-performing Islamic financing and-related assets 11.5
{Provision) / reversal for diminution in the value of investments 10.3.1

Net spread after provisions

Other income

Fee, commission and brokerage income
Dividend income
Incame from dealing in foreign currencies . o
Gain on sale of securities o .‘ ‘ 25
Unrealized gain on revaluation of investments classified as
held-for-trading '
Other income : ' 26
Total other income

Other expenses

Administrative expensas 27
Other previsions / write offs _ 28
Other charges 29

Total other expenses

Extra ordinary / unusual items

(Loss) / profit before taxation

Taxation - Current
- Prior year
- Deferred
30
(Lass) / profit after taxation
{Loss) / earning per share - basic / diluted 31

chairman | Chief Executive Officer G Director

2

2016 2015
----------- {Rupees '000}-———--=-—.

5,158,073 6,269,086
{2,794,910) {3,790,618)
2,363,163 2,478,468
167,580 (104,690)
{3,330) 230,132
164,250 125,442
2,527,413 2,603,910
521,529 439,105
20,182 21,592
133,413 160,842
194,345 12,838

- - 3,434

4,730 18,533
874,200 656,344
3,401,613 3,260,254
(3,414,381) (2,848,910)
(87,476) - |4,407)
{504) (328)
(3,502,361} (2,853,645}
{100,748) 406,609
{100,748) 406,609
{60,323} (69,254)

- (18,278)

5,544 (78,631}
(54,779) {166,163)
{155,527) 240,446
merrreeemsaes e RUP@E e
(0.17) 0.27

12 L
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ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

2016 2015
Note -—--—--[Rupees '000}——wosrme-us

{Loss) / profit after taxation (155,527) 240,446

ltems not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Actuariai gain / (loss) on remeasurement of defined benefit plan : 34.7 14,460 {5,667)

Tax effect {5,061) . 1,983
9,399 . {3,684)

Comprehensive (loss) / income transferred to equity (146,128) 236,762

Components of comprehensive income not reﬂgtt_ed in equity

Surplus on revaluation of available for sale securifiéé -En:ét oftax* _ 7 73,400 135,165 .

Surplus on revaluation of non-banking assets -.net of tax 345,677 -

Total comprehensive income 272,948 371,927

*  Surplus / (deficit) on revaluation of availabie for sale securities - net of tax has been shown in the statement of

comprehensive income in arder to comply with the revisec "Prudential Regulations fer Corporate / Commercial
Banking" issued by the State Bank of Pakistan vide its BPRD Circular No. 06 of 2014 on 26 June 2014,

The annexed notes from 1 to 52 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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ALBARAKA BANK {PAKISTAN) LIMITED
‘CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDEw 31 DECEMBER 2016

2016 2015
MNote +n-nnnmn--{ Rupees "000})-~———-
CASH FLOWS FRCM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(Loss) / profit before taxation (100,748) 406,609
Dividend income {20,182) (21,592}
{120,530) 385,017
Adjustments for non-cash and other items:
Depreciation 157,811 142,283
Amortisation 88,374 54,934
Depreciation - non banking assets 22,348 -
Unrealized gain on revaluation of investments classified as held for trading - {3,434)
{Reversal) / provision against non-performing Islamic financing and related assets 11.5 {167,530) 104,690
Provision / (reversal} far diminution in the value of investments 1031 3,330 {230,132)
Other provisions / write offs 87,476 4,407
Gain on sale of operating fixed assets {3,453) {5,610}
138,806 107,138
67,876 492,155
{Increase) / decrease in operating assets
Due from financial institutions (860,987) 8,174,234
Held for trading securities - 2,008,662
islamic financing and related assets (3,144,565) (726,802}
Other assets {343,830) {315,258)
: {4,349,382) " 5,145,826
Increase [/ {[decrease) in operating liabilities
Bills payable 148,934 203,888
Due to financial lnstltutlons - [339,646) ' (103,313}
Deposits and other accounts 13,560,211 - (8,578,193)
Other liabilities | 210,559 -32,334
13,580,058 (8,445,284)
Income tax paid (66,433) {62,001}
Net cash flow from operating actlvities 9,232,119 1,130,706
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net investments in avallable for sale investments (3,480,299) 2,715,165
Redemptions / investments of held to matutity investments 2,080,047 {2,080,047)
Cash inflow on amalgamation of Ex-Burj Bank Limited 2,391,474 -
Net investments in operating fixed assets (520,317) . (244,738)
Dividend received 16,916 20,443
Proceeds from disposal of operating fixed assets 6,132 8,414
Net cash flow from investing activities 493,253 419,237
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
{Repayment} / receipt of foreign currency debt 13 {2,042,450) 890,299
Payment to Parent Bank {95,704} -
Repayment of Tier Il mudaraba sukuk (285,716} {285,716)
Effect of exchange difference on translation of foreign currency debt - 46,837
Net cash (used in) / flow from financing activities (2,423,870) 651,420
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 7,301,502 2,201,363
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 12,407,973 10,206,610
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 32 19,709,475 12,407,973
Fip—~

The annexed notes from 1 to 52 form an integral part of these financial stat

‘
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ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) UMITED
STATEMENT OF Ci{ANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDLED 33 DECEMBER 2016

Discount
Issued, Advance on
subscribed against issuance
and paid-up issuance ofshares- Statutory Accumulated
share capital of shares net Reserve * loss Total
Note (Rupees '000)

Balance as at 01 January 2015 8,935,200 95,704 - (767,290) 111,259 (2,323,983) 6,050,890
Profit aftar taxation for the year - - - - 240,446 240,446
Other comprehensive loss for the year ‘ - - - - (3,634) {3,684}
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - - 236,762 236,762
Transfer to statutory reserves - - - 48,089 (48,089) -
Balance as at 31 December 2015 | 8,935,200 95,704 (767,290} 159,348 (2,135,310} 6,287,652
Loss after taxation for the year - - - - (155,527) (155,527}
Other comprehensive income for the yesar - - - - 9,399 9,399
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - - - {146,128) {146,128)
Paid to Parent Bank - {95,704} - - - (95,704)
Shares issued during the year 4,804,228 - - - 4,804,428
Premium on issuance of shares - - 134,524 - - 134,524
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of

non-banking assets - net of tax Lo - - - . 69 &5
Balance as at 31 December 2016 13,739,628 - {632,766} 159,348 (2,281,369} . 10,984,8‘3_3_._

* This represents reserve created under section 21{1){a) of the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962.

The annexed notes from 1 to 52 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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1.3

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN} LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
.FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

AlBaraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited (the Bank) was incorporated in Pakistan on 20 December 2004 as a public limited company under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984,

The main objective of the Bank is to carry on Islamic banking business in Pakistan in accordance and in conformity with Shariah. The
Bank was granted an Islamic Banking License BL[1)-01(07), issued by the Banking Palicy and Regulations Department of the State Bank of
Pakistan (SBP} on 18 January 2007, Subsequently, the Bank was also granted approval for commencement of business as a scheduled
bank with effect from 13 February 2007. Upon merger of the Pakistan branches of AlBaraka Islamic Bank B.S.C. (c) with and into the
Bank, fresh license no. BL({i}-01(2011) was issued by SBP on 12 March 2011, effective from close of business on 29 October 2010.

The Bank is a subsidiary of AlBaraka Islamic Bank B.S.C. {c) (AI) {major sponsor} incorporated and domiciled in Bahrain and a member
of AlBaraka Banking Group.

The Bank's registered office is located at 162, Bangalore Town, Main Sharah-e-Faisal, Karachi. The Bank has 224 branches including 14
sub-branches {31 December 2015: 135 branches including 14 sub-branches) in Pakistan. ) '

Based on the financial statements of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2015, Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA}
has determined the Bank's long-term rating at "A" and short term rating as "A1", ICR-VIS, has also maintained long-term and short-term

ratings of “A" and 'A1' respectively. These ratings were placed on watch by rating agencies on account of merger with Burj Bank Limited
(BBL).

During the year, the shareholders of the Bank in their extra ordinary general meeting held-on 22 August 2016 have approved the merger
of the Bank with Burj Bank Limited under a "Scheme of Amalgamation” {the Scheme). Further, State Bank of Pakistan, through its letter
no. BPRD {R&P-02)//2016/24373 dated 14 October 2016, has also approved the scheme of amalgamation and granted sanction order
for the amalgamation of B8L with and Into the Bank. The scheme provides as under:

a) as of the effective date of amaigamation, the entire undertaking of BBL including all the properties, assets and liabilities and all the
rights and obligations shall, without any further act, action or deed and notwithstanding the terms of any contract or other

document or any rule of law, stands amalgamated with and vest In the Bank and as a consequence, BSL stands amalgamated with
and into the Bank. ’

5) shares to be swapped at the ratio of 1 share of the Bank against 1.7 share of BBL as determined by an independent consuitant.
Accordingly, the Bank shali issue 480,442,760 fuily paid up ordinary shares against 816,752,728 slhare's of BBL, which upon issuance
to the shareholders of BBL will represent 35% of the total issued and paid up capital of the amalgamated Bank.

As at 31 December 2016, the Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR) and Capital Adequacy Ratio {CAR) stood at Rs.10.825 hillion and
10.26 % respectively, C ‘ '

FCY Sub-ordinated Debt

As per previous approved capitalization plan, the AIB deposited FCY sub-ordinated debt amounting to Rs. 1,150.584 (USD 11} million
which was subsequently raised to Rs. 2,039.671 {USD 19.5) milllon. As per the scheme of amalgamation referred to in Note 1.2, the AIB

agreed to purchase 358,927,177 shares of BBL from its certain shareholders and payment for such shares will be made by A1B from the
aforementioned FCY sub-ordinated debt deposited with the SBP.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

These financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the format of financial statements prescribed by the SBP vide 8SD
Circular No. 04 dated 17 February 2006,

The Bank provides Islamic financing mainly through shariah compliant financial products as explained in Note 6.7. Except for Murabaha
transactions {which are accounted for under the Istamic Financial Accounting Standard - 1), the purchases and sales arising under these
arrangements are not reflected in these financial statements as such but are restricted to the amount of facility actually utilized and the

appropriate portion of rental / profit thereon. Income, ¥ any received, which does not comply with the principles of Shariah is
recognized as charity payable,

én-



3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITEL

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.
Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS} issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board and Isiamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants
of Pakistan as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, Banking
Companies Ordinance, 1962 or directives Issued by the Se~umties gnd Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and the State
Bank of Pakistan (SBP). Wherever the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1584, Banking Companles Ordinance, 1962 or
directives issued by the SECP and the SBP differ with the requirements of IFRS or IFAS, the requirements of the Companies
Ordinance, 1584, Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 or the requirements of the said directives prevail.

The SBP vide BSD Circular Letter No. 10 dated 26 August 2002 has deferred the applicability of International Accounting Standard
39, "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” {IAS 39} and International Accounting Standard 40, "Investment
Property” {IAS 40) for banking companies till further instructions. Further, according to the notification of SECP dated 28 April
2008, the IFRS - 7 "Financial Instruments: Disclosures™ has not been made applicable for banks. Accordingly, the requirements of
these standards have not been considered in the preparation of these financial statements, However, investments have been
classified and valued in accordance with the requirements of various circulars Issued by the SBP.

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for available for sale investments,
non-banking assets and commitments in respect of foreign exchange forward contracts which have been measured at fair value.

ttems included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the

Bank operates. The financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Bank's functional and presentation
currency.

BUSINESS COMBINATION
The amalgamation of BBL with and into the Bank as referred to in note 1.2 to the financial statements has been accounted for by

applying acquisition method of accounting as prescribed by International Firancial Reporting Standard' (IFRS} 3 - Business
Combinations. The said accounting methed requires to recognise al! identified assets acquired {separately from goadwill} and ifabilit; -5

~ assumed in the business combination at fair values at the date of amalgamation.

In order to apply the acquisition method of accounting far the amalgamation as referred above, the management is in the process of
carrying out 2 detailed exercise for the identification and valuatinn of the assets acquired (including intangible assets, if any).

IFRS 3 allows the acquirer a maximum period of ane year from the cate of acquisition to finalise the accounting for business
combination. If the initial accounting for a business combination remains incomplete by the end of the reporting pericd in which the
combination occurs, the acquirer shall repart provisional amounts for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. Such
provisional values shall be adjusted retrospectively within a period of one year from the acquisition date to reflect the results of the
valuation and information that existed as of acquisition date. Accordingly, pending the completion of the detailed exercise for

valuation of the acquired net assets referred above, the Bank has reported provisional amounts for the assets acquired including the
goadwill in respect of the amalgamation.

The fair valuation exercise is being carried out by an independent consultant engaged by the Bank for this purpose. As of 31 December
2018, the fair value of shares issued (i.e. fair value of consideration given) has been finalized, however, the fair values of the assets
acquired and liabilities assumed have been recognized at the carrying amounts based on the audited financial statements of Ex-BBL as
of the date of amalgamation, Accardingly, the resuitant goodwill recognised has been determined provisionally,

Provisional amounts
31 October 2016
{Rupees '000)

Carrying value of assets acquired : 27,338,800
Carrying of liabilities assumed 23,497,965
Net assets acquired 3,840,835

Purchase Consideration:

Shares Issued (480,442,760 shares @ of Rs.10.28 each) 4,938,952
GOODWILL ON AMALGAMATION : ‘ ' 1,098,117
g'la\.-—-



6.1

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

Details of the cost of acquisition, the identifiable assats é’f‘.ﬁ'ﬁired and liabilities assumed on the basis of provisional values is as under:

Audited
21 October 2016

ASSETS {Rupees '000)
Cash and balances with treasury banks 2,326,027
Balances with other banks 65,447
Investments 5,732,572
islamic financing and related assets 15,828,431
Operating fixed assets 535,946
Deferred tax assets 1,706,344
Other assets 1,144,033

27,338,800
LIAEBILITIES
8ills payable 353,738
Due to fingncial institutions 1,454,500
Depaosits and other accounts 20,638,487
Other liabilities 1,051,220

23,497,965

NET ASSETS ACQUIRED 3,840,835

Subsequent to amalgamation of Ex - Burj Bank Limited with and into the Bank, the processing of key functions has been handled
and supervised by AlBaraka 8ank (Pakistan) Limited. Further, the Bank had centralized its treasury and capital rrarket operations
immediately post amalgamatlon Accordlngly, amounts of Ex- BBL related to Profit earned from Bank depoesits, profit earned from
iending, income from dealing in forelgn currency, capltal gain and administration expe'lses are not separately identifiable.

Therefore, the financial results pertaining to post amalgamation operations of Ex - BBL hava not been g-ven as the Same is
considered impracticable due to aforementioned reasons,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in tha pregaration of thasc financial sta.ter-—-ems'nre set cut below, Thes* poicles
have been consistently applied to ail years presented.

New 5tandards, Interpretations and Amendments ) : '

The Bank has adopted the fallowing accounting standards and the amendments and imerpretatlen of IFRSs which tatams
effective for the current year:

Standard or Interpretation

IFRS 10 Consclidated Financial Statements, IFRS 12 Disclosure of interests in Other Entities and 1AS 27 Separate
Financial Statements — Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception {Amendment)

IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements - Accounting for Acquisition of Interest in Joint Operation (Amendment)
1AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements - Disclosure Initiative {Amendment)

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and 1AS 38 intangible assets -
Clarification of Acceptable Method of Depreciation and Amortisation {Amendment)

|AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment LAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment)

IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements — Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements {Amendment)
Improvements to Accounting Standards Issued by the |ASB in September 2014

IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations - Changes in methods of disposal
IAS 19 Employee Benefits - Discount rate: regional market issue

IAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting - Disclosure of information 'elsewhere In the interim financial report’

The adoption of the above amendments, improvements to accounting standards and interpretations did not have any effect on
the financial statements.

B



ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
6.2  Change in accounting policy

Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims

During the year, the Bank changed its accounting policy in respect of remeasurement of non-banking assets acquired in
satisfaction of claims, wherehy, with effect from the current period, these are carried at the revalued amounts, being the fair

value at the date of revaluation less subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if
any.

The above change is made to comply with the requirernents of Regulations for Debt Property Swap (DPS) issued by State Bank of
Pakistan vide its BPRD Circular No. 1 of 2016 dated 01 lanuary 2G36 and has been accounted for in accordance with the
requirements of above referrad regulations and {AS — 8 “Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors”. The
surplus arising on revaluation of non-banking assets is credited to the “Surplus / {deficit} on revaluation of assets” shown below
equity in the statement of financial position in accordance with the requirements of section 235 of the Companies Ordinance
1984 and any deficit arising on revaluation is taken to profit and loss account directly. Legal fees, transfer costs and direct costs
of acquiring title to property ara charged to profit and loss account and not capitalised.

Had there been no change in the aforesaid accounting policy, the carrying value of non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of
claims would have been Rs. 1,842.443 million and ;ur_plus on revaluation of assets - net of tax, deferred tax asset and
depreciation expense would have been lower by Rs. 345.677 miltion, Rs. 186.134 million and Rs. 22.848 million respectively.

6.3  Business combination and goodwill

Business combination are accounted for by applying the acquisition method. The cost of acquisition is measured as the fair value
of assets given, equity instruments issued and the liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of acquisition. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, if any.
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred. ldentifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent abilities assumed
in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date. The excess of the consideration
transferred over the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If this Is less than the fair value of
the net assets acquired in the case of 3 bargain purchase, the difference is recognised diractly in profit and loss account.

6.4  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash and balznces with treasury banks and balances with other banks in current and
deposit accounts.

55 Dueto/ from Financial Institutions

Bai Muajjal

In bai muajjal transactions, the Bank sells sukuk on credit to other Financial Institutions. The credit price is agreed at the time of
sale and such:proceeds are received at the end of cradit period,

Musharaka / Mudaraba

in Musharaka / Mudaraba, the Bank invests In the shariah compliant business pools of the financial institutions at the agreed
profit and loss sharing ratio.

Musharaka from State Bank of Pakistan under Islamic Export Refinance Scheme (IERS)
Under IERS, the Bank accepts funds from the SBP under shirkat-ul-aqd to constitute 2 pool for investment in export refinance

portfolio of the Bank under the guidelines issued by the SBP. The profit of the pool is shared as per the agreed weightages
between the partners.

l 6.6 Investments
! §.6.1 Investments are classified as follows:

| {a) Held for trading

These are securities, which are either acquired for generating a profit from short-term fluctuations in market prices,
profit rate movements or are securities included in a portfolio in which a pattern of short-term profit taking exists. Such
| securities are normally sold within 90 days of the purchase date.

(b} Held to maturity

| These are securities with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity in respect of which the Bank has the positive
intent and ability to hold till maturity.



ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
| (<} Available for sale ’

These are investments, that do not fall under the "held for trading' or 'held to maturity' categories.

l 6.6.2 Regular way tontracts

All purchases and sales of investments that require delivery within the time frame established by regulations or market
convention are recognised at the trade date. Trade date is the date on which the Bank commits to purchase or sell the
investrent.

l 6.6.3 Initial recognition and measurement

Investments other than those categorised as held for trading are initially recognised at fair value which includes transaction casts
associated with the investments. Investments classified as held for trading are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction
costs are expensed in the profit and loss account.

6.6.4 Subsequent measurement

{a]  Held for trading

These are measured at subsequent reporting dates at fair value. Gains and losses on remeasurement are included in the
net profit and loss for the year.,

‘ (b} Held to maturity

These are measured at amortised cost using the effective profit rate methed, less any impairment loss recognised to
reflect irrecoverable amount. '

'} . g Available for sale
In accordance with the requirements of the $3P, quotad securities and Government securities other than those classified -
as ‘held to maturityj, are subsequently rs_:_-measured to market value. surplus / deficit arising on revaiuation of quoted

l securities classified as 'available for sale', is taken to a separate account shown in the statement of financia! position -
below equity.

] Uniquoted equity securities are valued at the lowar of cost and break-up value. Break-up vawe of equity securities is

} calculated with reference to the net assets of the investes company zs per the latest available financial statements: In
cases where the break up value of such shares is less than the cost, the difference of the cost and break up value is
provided for accordingly by charging to the profit and less account.

I 6.6.5 Impairment
Provision for diminution in the values of securities classified as available for sale and held to maturity {except sukuk certificates)

is charged to profit and loss account. Provision for diminution in value of sukuk certificates is made as per the requirements of
the Prudential Regulations issued by the State Bank of Pakistan.

6.6.6 Costof equity investments is determined on weighted average basis
6.7 Islamic financing and related assets
6.7.1 Brief nature of Islamic financing arrangements

Following is a brief nature of the financing arrangements entered into by the Bank.

Murabaha

Under murabaha financing, funds disbursed for purchase of goods are recorded as 'advance against murabaha finance'. On
culmination of murabaha l.e. sale of goods to customers, murabaha financing are recorded at the deferred sale price net of
deferred profit. Goods purchased but remaining unsold at the statement of financial position date are recorded as inventories.

ljara Financing
[ In ljara financing, the Bank provides the assets on periodic rentals for specific tenor to customers.

Istasna

l in istasna financing, the Bank places an order to purchase some specific goods / commodities from its customers to be delivered
to the Bank within an agreed time. The goods are then sold by the customer on behalf of the Bank and the amount hence
financed alongwith profit is paid back to bank.

i Tijarah

In tijarah financing, the Bank purchases specific goods / commedities on cash basis from its customers for onward sale and on

subsequent sale, the financed amount is paid back by the customer.
e
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Diminishing Musharaka

In diminishing musharaka based financing, the Bank enters into musharaka based on Shirkat-ul-Mulk for financing and agreed
share of fixed assets {example:; house, land, plant, machinery or vehicle] with its customers and enters into period profit
payment agreement for the utilization of the Bank's musharaka share by the customer.

Service ljarah

Int the service ljarah financing, the Bank provides financing by acquiring certain agreed services from the customer. After the
purchase of services, the Bank appoints the customer to sell these services in the market over a period and provide a sale

confirmation of such sale.

Salam

Salam is a sale transaction where the seller undertakes to supply some specific goods to the buyer at a future date against an
advance price fully paid on spot.

Running Musharaka

Running musharaka is a shirkul-aqd based financing facility offered to the customers where the Bank participates in operating
activities of the customer and share profit and loss as per the actual performance of their business. '

Mudaraba

Mudaraba financing is a special kind of partnership in which the Bank gives capital to the customers for investing in a commercial
purpose, which is shariah-compliant, on the agreed profit and loss sharing ratio. :

6.7.2 Accounting policies of Istamic financing

Islamic financing and related assets ladvance, inventories etc.) are stated net of specific and general provisions against non-
performing islamic financing, if any, which are charged to the profit and loss account.

Provisions against non-performing Islamic financing and reiated assets

Specific provision against non-performing islamic financing is deétermined in accordance with the Prudential Regulations and
other directives issued by the SBP. The Bank mairtains genaral reserve (provision), unless specific exemption is avaliable fram

SBP {refer note 11.5.2) in accordance with the gpplisable requirements of Prudential Regulations for consumer iinance and small
and medium enterprise financing.

ljarah Assets

ljarah Tinancing booked on or after 01 January 2009 is accounted for as per the requirements of {FAS 2, whareby assets leased
nut under ijarah are depreciated over the term of iJarah and the related rental income is recognised in the prefit and lozs alcount
on an accrual basis.

fjarah firancing booked before 01 January 2009 is accounted for as a finance |ease whereby assets under ijarah arrangements are
presented as a receivable at an amount equai to net mvestment in fjarah. Unearmed income i.e. excess of aggregate rentals over
the cost of the asset is recorded at the |ncept|on of the ijarah and is amortised cver the term of the ijarah so as to produce a
constant rate of return on net investment in fjarah.

Islarnic financing and related assets are written off when there is no realistic prospect of recovery.

Inventories

Goods purchased but remaining unsold at the statement of financial position date are recorded as inventories. The Bank values
its inventories at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of inventories represents the actual purchase price paid by the
customer as an agent on behalf of the Bank from the funds disbursed for the purpose of cuimination of murabaha.

'

The net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated cost necessary to
make the sale. ’

6.8  Operating Fixed Assets

6.8.1 Tangible - owned

Tangible fixed assets, other than land, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses (if
any). Land Is stated at cost. o

Depreciation is charged using the straight-line method in accordance with the rates specified in note 12.1 to these financial
statements and after taking into account residual value, if any. The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are
reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate at each statement of financial position date, Depreciation on additions is charged from the
manth the assets are available for use while no depreciation is charged in the month in which the assets are disposed off.

Gains / losses on sale of fixed assets are credited / charged to the profit and loss account and disclosed in other income.,
e
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Subsequent costs are included in the assets' carrying amount and raécgnised as a separate asset as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future benefits associated with the item will flow to the Bank and the cost of the itern can be measured reliably. All
other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred.

6.8.2 Capital work in progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. All expenditure connécted with specific

assets incurred during installation and construction period are carried under capital work-in-progress. These are transferred to
specific assets as and when assets become available for use.

6.8.3 Intangible assets
Intangible assets having a finite useful life are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses,
If any. Intangible assets are amortised from the month, when these assets are available for use, using the straight line methed,
whereby the cost of the intangible asset is amortised on the basis of the estimatéd useful life over which economic benefits are
expected to flow to the Bank. The residual value, useful life and amortisation method are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate,
at each statement of financial position date. Amortization rates are specified in note 12.2.1 to these financial statements.

Intangible assets with Indefinita useful lives are not amortized but tested for impairment annually, either individually or at the
cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life
continues to be supportable. !f not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

6.8.4 [mpairment of operating fixed assets

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each reporting date for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amounts of the assets may not be recoverable. If such indication exists, and where the carrying value

exceeds the estimated recoverable amount, assets are written down to thelr recoverable amount. The resulting impairment loss
is taken to the profit and loss account. '

5.9 Non-Banking Assets

The non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims are carried at revalued amaunts less accumulated depreciation. Thesa
assets are revalued by professionally quélified valuers with sufficient regularity to ensure that their net carrying value does not
differ materially from their fair value. A surplus arising on revaluation of property is credited to the 'Surplus on rev:luation of
assets' account and any deficit arising on revaluation is takan to profit and loss account directly. Legal fees, transfer cost and
direct cost of acquiring title to property is charged to profit and loss account and not capitalised.

Depreciation is determined with reference to the value assigné& to such assets on revaluation and depreciation charge for the
year/period is taken to the profit and loss account.

An amount equal to Incremental depreciation for the year net of deferréd taxation is transferred from “Surplus on revaluation of
asset account” to accumulated losses through statement of changes in equity to record realisation of surplus to the extent of the
Incremental depreciation charge for the year. ’

6.10 Deposits

Deposits are generated on the basis of two modes i.e. Qard and Mudaraba. Deposits taken on Qard basis are classified as
'"Current Accounts' and Deposits generated on Mudaraba basis are classified as 'Savings Account' and 'Fixed Deposit Accounts',

No profit or loss is passed on to current account depositors. However, the funds of current accounts are treated as equity for the
purpose of profit calculation and only any profit earned / foss incurred on these funds are allocated to the equity of the Bank.
Profits realized in pool are distributed in pre-agreed profit sharing ratio. Rab-ul-Maal share is distributed among depositors
according to weightages assigned at the inception of profit calculation period.

Mudarib (the Bank) can distribute its share of profit to Rab-ul-Maal in line with Shariah guidelines issued by 5BP.

6.11 Sub-ordinated Loans

A subordinated loan is initially recorded at the amount of proceeds received. Profit accrued on subordinated ioans is charged to
the profit and loss account.

6.12 Revenue Recognition

- Profit on murabaha transactions is recognised or: accrual basis. Profit on Murabaha transactions for the peried from the
date of disbursement to the date of culmination of muracaha is recognized immediately upon the later date.

- Rental income on ijarah financing booked on or after ianuary 1, 2009 is recognised on accrual basis.

- Profit on diminishing musharaka, running musharaka, mudaraba and service ijarah are recognized on accrual basis.
L= g
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Profit on tijarah and istisna is recognized on acurual basis commencing from the time of sale of goods till the realization of
sale proceeds by the Bank. '

- Profit on hai muajjal transactions are recognized on accrua! basis.
Commission on letters of credit, acceptances and letters of guarantee is recognised on receipt basis.
- Dividend income is recognised when the Bank's right to receive the dividend is established.

Profit from investment in sukuk is recognised on accrual basis. Premium and discount on purchase of sukuk are being
amortized through profit and loss account over the remaining maturity.

Gains / losses on disposal of fixed assets, jjarah assets and musharaka assets are taken to profit and loss account in the
period in which they arise.

- Gains / losses on sale of investments is included in profit and loss account.

Income earned from avenues that are not Sharlah compliant is not recognised in the profit and loss account. This income
is classified as charity payable in accordance with the recommendation of the Shariah Advisor of the Bank.

Realization of profit earller suspended in compliance with the Prudential Regulations issued by SBP is credited to profit
and loss account on receipt basis.

6.13 Taxation

income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Expense is recognised in profit and loss account except to the extent
when it relates to items recognised directly in equity or below equity.

{a) Current / prior

The charge for current taxation is based on expected taxable income for the year at the current rate of transaction. Tha Bank-
assessed its taxation income under Section 113 of income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

(b) Deferred

Deferrad tax is recognised using the halarice sheet liability method on alj major terniporary differences betwesn the amcunts
attributed to assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and ameunts used for taxation purposes, in addition, the Bank
also records deferred tax asset on availabie tax losses. Deferred tax is calculated at the ratzs that are expected to apply tn the
period when the differences are expected to reverse, based on tax rates that have bazn enacted at the statement of financiai
position date.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the asset can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each statement of financial position date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

The Bank also recognises a deferred tax asset / liability on the deficit / surplus on revaluation of assets which is adjusted against
the related surplus / deficit in accordance with the requirements of the International Accounting Standard (IAS) 12, 'Income
Taxes'.

6.14 Staff Retirement Benefits

(a) Defined benefit plan

The Bank operates funded gratuity scheme for all its parmanent employees except employees transferred to the Bank from Ex-
BBL. The benefits under the gratuity scheme are payable on retirement at the age of 60 or earlier cessation of service, in lump

sum. The benefit is equal to one month's last drawn basic salary for each completed year of service, subject to a minimum of
three years of service.

(b} Defined contribution plan
The Bank also operates a recognised contributory provident fund for all permanent employees. Equal monthly contributions are

made, both by the Bank and the employees, to the fund at a rate of 10 percent of basic salary.
B~ ‘ :
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6.15 Provisions, Contingent Assets And Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Bank has a present legal a7 constructive obligation arising as a result of past events and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying econornic Lensfits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable

estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each statement of financial position date and
are adjusted 1o reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent assets are not recognised unless inflow of economic benefits is virtually certain.

Contingent kabilities are not recognised but are disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits is remote.

£.16 Provision For Guarantee Claims And Other Off-Balance Sheet Obligations

The Bank, in the ordinary course of business, issues letters of credit, acceptances, guarantees, bid bonds, performance bonds etc.
The commission against such contracts is recognized in the profit and loss account under "fee, commission and brokerage

income” on receipt basis. The Bank's liability under such contracts is measured at the best estimate of the amount expected to
settle any financial obligation arising under such contracts.

6.17 Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak rupees at the exchange rates prevailing at the
reporting date. Exchange gains or losses are included in profit and loss account currently.

6.18 Commitments

Commitments for outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts are translated at forward rates applicabie to their respactive.
maturities. Contingent liabilities / commitments for leiters of credit and letters of guarantee denominated-in forsign-currencies
are translatad into Pak Rupees at the exchange rates ruiing on the reporting date.

5.9 Cfinancial Instruments
(&) Financial assets and financial liabifities

Financial assets and financial iiabilities are initiaiw-';"ecognized at the time whan the 3ank becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. These inciude rezuizr way purchases or sales of financial assets that reguires delivery of assets
within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place. Financial assets zre de-recognized
when the contractual right to future cash flows from the asset expires or is transferred aiong with the risk and rewards of
ownearship of the asset. Financial liabilities are de-recognized when obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or

expired. Any gain or loss on de-recognition of the financial assets and liabilities 1s recognized in the profit and loss account of the
current period. '

(b} Off-setting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net-amiount is reported in the financial statements when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on 2 net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

6.20 Earnings Per Share

The Bank presents basic and diluted earnings per share {EPS) and basic and diluted loss per share for its shareholders. Basic EPS /
loss per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Bank by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS / loss per share |s determined by adjusting the profit
or loss attributable to the ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects
of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, if any.

6.21 Segment Reporting

A segment Is a distinguishable component of the Bank that is engaged either in providing products or services {business
segment), or in providing products or services within a particular economic environment {geographical segment), which is subject
to risks and rewards that are different from those of other segments.

(a) Business segments
The business segments within the Bank have beer categorised into the following classifications of business segments in

accordance with the requirements specified by the SBP.
[ =y .
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- Trading and sales

It includes fixed income, equity, foreign exchanges, commaodities, credit, funding, own position securities, lending and brokerage
debt and prime brokerage.

- Retail banking

it includes retail lending and deposits, banking services, trust and estates, merchant / commercial / corporate cards and private
labels and retail.

- Commercial banking

Commerciat banking includes project finance, real estate, export finance, trade finance, factoring, leasing, lending, guarantees,
bills of exchange and depasits.

- Payment and settiement

It includes payments and collection, fund transfer, clearing and settlement.
{b} Geographical segments

Currently, the operations of the Bank are carried out in Pakistan only.

6.22 Pool Management
The Bank operates general and specific pools for depositors.

Under the general deposits pool, the Bank accepts funds on Mudaraba basis from depositars {Rab-ui-Maal) where the Bank acts

2s Manager {Mudarib) and invests the funds in the Shariah Compliant modes of islamic financings and related zssets,
_investments and placements.

Specific pools are operated for funds acquired / accepted from State Bank of Pakistan for Istamic Export Refinance under the
Musharaka mode.

The profit of each deposit pool is calculated on all the remunerative assets by utilizing the funds from the poal after deduction of
expenses directly incurred in earning the income of such pool, if any. No provisions against any non performing assets of the poal
is passed on to the poal. The profit of the pool is ‘shared among the members of the pool on pre-def‘ ined mechanism based on
the weightages announced before the pl'oflt calcaiatlon period.

The deposits and funds under the above mentioned pools are provided to diversified sectors and avenues of the economy /
business as mentioned in the note 41.1.1 and are also invested in Government of Pakistan:backed ijarah sukuk and other

sovereign securities. Musharaka investments from State Bank of Pakistan under Islamic Export Refinance are channelled towards
the export sector of the economy.

6.23 Accounting Judgments And Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan reguires the
use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying
the Bank’s accounting policies. The estimates / judgments and associated assumptions used in.the preparation of the financial
staternents are based on historical experience and other factors, inciuding expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The estimates / judgments and associated assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to the accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that peried, or in the period of revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. The key areas of estimates and judgements in relation
to these financial statements are as follows:

a) Provision against non-performing Islamic financing

The Bank reviews its financing portfolio to assess amount of non-performing islamic financing and determine provision
required there against on a guarterly basis. While assessing this requirement various factors including the past dues,
delinguency in the account, financial position of the borrower, value of collateral held and requirements of Prudential
Regulations are considered except where relaxation has been allowed by SBP.

The amount of general provision against consumer and Small and Medium Enterprise, islamic financing are determined in

accordance with the relevant Prudential Regulations and SBP directives.
&5r~—
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b) Impairment of available for salé invéstments

The Bank considers that available for sale equity investments are impaired when there has been a slgnificant or
prolonged dec’ine in the fair value below its cost except for investments where relaxation has been allowed by SBP. This
determination of what is significant or prolongad requires judgement, in addition, impairment may be appropriate when
there is evidence of deterioration in the financial healti- of the investee, industry and sector performance.

c) Income taxes

In making the estimates for current and deferred taxes, the management looks at the income tax law and the decisions of
appeilate authorities on certain issues in the past. There are certain matters where the Bank's view differs with the view
taken by the income tax department and such amounts have been disclosed as contingent liability.

d) Operating fixed assets, depreciation and amortization

In making estimates of the depreciation / amortisation method, the management uses method which reflects the pattern
in which economic benefits are expected to be consumed by the Bank. The method applied is reviewed at each financial
year end and if there is a change in the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in
the assets, the method would be changed to reflect the change in pattern.

e) Employees’ benefit plans

The liabilities for employees' benefits are determined using actuarial valuations. The actuariai valuations involve
assumptions about discount rates, expected rates of return on assets and future salary increases as disclosed in note 34. -
Due to the long term nature of these plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty.

6.24 Standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below agair.st the respective standard or interpretation:

‘ , . Efiective date (annual perinds
Standard, interpretation or amendment ' : beginning on or aftar)

IFRS 2 Share-based Payments — Classification and Measurement
of Share-based Payments Transactions {Amendments] © iznuary 01, 2018

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and JAS 28.Investment.
in Associates and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assers
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture {Amendment} Not yet finalized

[AS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures -
Disclosure Initiative - (Amendment) january 01, 217

IAS 12 Income Taxes — Recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets for unrealised losses (Amendments) January 01, 2017

|FRS 4 Insurance Contracts: Applying IFRS 9 Financial
Instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts ~ {Amendments) January 01, 2018

1AS 40 Investment Property: Transfers of
Investment Property (Amendmenits) January 01, 2018

IFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration January 01, 2018

The above standards and amendments are not expected to have any material impact on the Bank's financial statements in the
period of initial application.

In addition to the above standards and amendments, improvements to various accounting standards have also been issued by
the 1ASB in December 2016. Such improvernents are generally effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 01 January
2017. The Bank expects that such improvements to the standards will not have any impact on the Bank's financial statements in
the period of initial application.

Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose of
applicability in Pakistan,
IASB Effective date {annual periods

Standards beginning on or after)

{FRS 9 — Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement January 01, 2018

IFRS 14 — Regulatory Deferral Accounts ' ' January 01, 2016

IFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers lanuary 01, 2018

IFRS 16 ~ Leases lanuary 01, 2019
prip :
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7.1

3.1

9.1

2.1.1

9.2

9.3

CASH AND BALANCES WITH TREASURY BANKS

In hand
- local currency
- foreign currencies

With State Bank of Pakistan in
- local currency current account
- foreign currency - current account
- deposit account
- capital account

With National Bank of Pakistan in
- local currency current account
- local currency deposit account

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

2016 2015

Note ---—-—- (Rupees '000) ==--v-e-=-
1,913,504 1,138,777
300,414 272,180
2,213,918 1,410,957
7.1 15,409,774 6,412,956
7.1 2,336 2,133
7.1 578,468 445,187
13 - 2,042,450
15,990,578 8,902,766
520,847 533,425
7 281
18,725,350 10,847,429

These include local and foreign currency amount required to be maintained by the Bank with SBP. These accounts are

non-remunerative in nature.

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS

In Pakistan ]
- on current accounts
- on deposit accounts

Dutside Pakistan

- on current accounts
- on deposit accounts

2016 2015
Note = -—weeeem- (Rupees ‘'000) -w=em--n-
1,432 : - 2,160
- 81 532,021 1,635;156
533,463 1,037,316
285,236 517,170
e 65,426 - 6,058
- 350,062 523,228
984,125 1,560,544

The expected return on these depasits ranges from 2.50% 10.5.50% (31 December 2015:2.32% to 6.25%) per annum.

DUE FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
- Bai muajjal
- Lending to financial institutions

Bai muajjal
Deferred income
profit receivable shown in other assets

2016 2015
Note —seemmne (Rupees '000) —-—---—
9.1 2,550,318 1,831,716
9.2 142,385 -
2,692,703 1,831,716
2,608,302 1,873,849
{21,755} (17,464)
(36,229) {24,669)
9.1.1 2,550,318 1,831,716

The return on bai muajjal is 5.62% to 5.90% (31 December 2015: %) per annum. These will mature by March 2017.

The expected return on these placements is 0.33% (31 December 2015: Nil} per annum. These will mature by March

2017.

Particutars of due from financial institution

- local currency

- foreign currency
&

2016 2015
Note w-wee—-- {RUpees '000) -=---e----
2,550,318 1,831,716
142,385 -
2,652,703 1,831,716
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110.3.3 The mark to market impairment loss on certain investments
million. However, SBP vide its letter BPRD/BRD {Policy)/2016-14898 has aliowe

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

phased manner by 30 June 2017. As per such relaxation,

the Bank Is required to record at least 50%

10. INVESTMENTS
10.1 Investments by types
l - 2016 2015
Heldby  Givenas Total Held by © Given as Total
Bank Collateral Bank Collateral
l Note Rupees in '000
1 Available for sale securities
Sukuk certificates 10.4 | 23,730,099 - 23,730,099| | 14,944,894 - 14,944,854
Ordinary shares of listed companies 10.5 823,793 - 823,793 347,748 - 347,748
Ordinary shares of unlisted company 10.6 52,200 - 52,200 52,200 - 52,200
Units of Open-end mutual funds 10.5 69,408 - 65,408 - - -
) 24,675,500 - 24,675,500 15,344,842 - 15,344,842
l Held to maturity .
Bai Muajjal with Gavernment of Pakistan - - - 2,080,047 - 2,080,047
Investments at cost 24,675,500 - 24,675,500 17,424,889 - 17,324,889
l Less: Provisions for diminution in the
value of investments 10.3 (164,728} - (164,728) (44,311) - {44,311)
investments (net of provisions) 24,510,772 - 24,510,772 17,380,578 - 17,380,578
l Surplus / [deficit) on revaluation of investments
classified as "availabie for sale” securities 21 90,746 - 90,746 (22,177) - {22,177) =
Total investments at market value 24,601,518 - 24,601,518 17,358,401 - 17,358,401
l 2016 2015
Note ——— {Rupees '000} ~-----—
,19.2  Investments by segments '
% Sukuk certificates
Federal Government Securities (ljara sukuk) 16,610,051 12,744,881 |
Others 7,120,048 2,200,013
1 0.4 23,730,008 14,944,894
Fully paid-up ordinary shares
_ Ordinary shares of listed companies 0.5 823,793 347,748
‘ Ordinary shares of unlisted company 10.6 52,200 - 52,209
H Units of Open-end mutual funds 10.5 69,408 ' -
Bal Muajjal
‘ Federal Government - - 2,080,047
: Investments at cost 24,675,500 17,424,889
Less: Pravisions for diminution in the value of invesiments 10.3 (164,728) {44,311}
\ Investments {net of provisions) 24,510,772 17,380,578
b Surplus / {deficit) on revaluation of investrments classifiad as "available for saie" 21 90,746 (22,177}
Total investments at market value 24,601,518 17,358,401
510.3 Particulars of provisions for diminution in the value of investments
.10.3.1 Opening balance 44,311 274,443
Charge during the year 10.3.3 4,514 4,234
Reversal during the year {1,184) (234,416)
3,330 (230,132}
Transfer upon amalgamation 117,087 -
| Closing balance 10.3.2 164,728 44,311
10.3.2 Particulars of provisions in respect of type and segment
Available for sale
\ Ordinary shares of unlisted companies 22,044 23,228
! Ordinary shares of listed companies 10.3.3 25,597 21,083
Sukuk certificates 117,087 -
164,728 44,311

as of 31 December 2016 amounts to Rs.14.501 {31 Detember 2015: Rs.Nil)

d the recognition of impairment loss of Rs.14,501 million in a
of impairment loss as of 31 December

3016 which amounts to Rs.7.251 (31 December 2015: Rs.Nil} million and the same has been recorded in these financlial statements.

&
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ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

10.4 Sukuk certificates 2016 ' 2015 WLE 2015
Name of the investee Number of certificates { units Tt
Not um] cartifica un — Sl
Available for sale * {Rupeas 00d)
Fodaral Government Securities
Government of Pakistan ljara Sukuk - 14 . 4,780 — TTEELT
Gavarnment of Pakistan ljara Sukuk - 15 104.1.1 139,656 122,673 13,961,563 12,268,069
Government of Paklstan ijara Sukuk - 16 104.1.2 26,250 - 2,633,774 -
Governmant of Pakistan ljara Sukuk - F3, 104.13 87 - 1,714 -
Unquoted Securities ) 16,610,051 12,744,881
sul Southern Gas Company Limited 10.4,14 200,000 - 1,000,000 1,000,000
Al Radl Healthcare [Private} Limitad 10.4.15 60,000 60,000 "178,333 191,667
Pakistan Stone Development Company - 80,000 - 65,000
WAPDA second sukuk certificates 10.4.1.6 74,000 - 61,3715 "
WAPDA third sukuk certificites 10.4.1.7 214,575 214,975 786,537 943,348
Nezlur Jhelum Hydro Power Company [Private) Limited 26,000 - 2,600,000 -
pakistan Intemational Alrline Corporation Limited 13518 265,000 - 1,325,000 -
Security Leasing Corporation Umited . 110 6,000 - 19,242 -
Quetta Textile Mills Limitad 104.111 30,000 - 70,345 -
Amtex Limited 10.4.1.12 10,000 - 37,500 -
6,062,932 2,200,01
Quoted Securities 1062, 3
Emirates Istamic Bank Sukuk 10.4.1.13 5,000 - 529,041 -
Qatar Istamic Bank Sukuk 10.4.1.14 5,000 " 528,075 - I
1,657, -
23,730,099 14,944 854
10.4.1  Other particulars of sukuk certificates are as follows: e
Certificates
Particulars units Profit rate per annum Proflt pay Maturity date
10.4.1.1 Gavenment of Pakistan {jara Sukuk - 15 PKR 10,000  months Treasury Bills - 2,00% Semi apnually 25 June 1017
10.4.1.2 Gouernment of Bakistan ljara Sukuk - 16 PKR 100,000 6§ months Treasury Bllls - 0.50% Seml annually 18 December 2018
10.4.1.3 Government of Pakistan ljara Sukuk - F1 PKR 100,000 6.10% Semnl annuatly 15 February 2019
10.4.1,4 Sul Sauthern Gas Company Umited PKR 5,000 1 months KIBOR + 0,40 % Quarferly - 30 October 2019
10.4.1.5 Al Razl Healthcare {Private} Limited PKR 5,000 & raonths KIBOR + 2.50 % Monthly 4 November 2021
10.4.1.6 WAPDA second sukuk certificates PKR 1,667 & months KIBOR - 0.25 % Semi annually 13 July 2017
10.4.1.7 WAPDA third sukuk certificates PKR 5,000 & months KIBOR + 1.00 % Sami annually 14 Ocrober 2021
10.4.1.8 Meelum Jheium Hydro Power Company ’
{Private) Limited PKR 100,000 6 manths KIBOR+1.13 % Serni annually 29 June 2026
10.4.1.9 Pakistan Intemational Airling Corporatian -
Lisnitad PKR 5,000 & months KIBOR +1.75 % Seml annually 20 October 2019
10.4.1.1€ Security Leasing Corporatian Limited PKR 1,540 6.00% Monthly 19 January 2022
10.4.1.11.CQuetta Textile Mills Limited PXR 2,345 & mantns XIBOR + .75 % Serni annuatlly 26 March 2020
10.4.1.12 Amtex Limited - . PKR 3,750 3 months KIBOR + 2.00 % Quarterly 11 October 2012
10.4.1.14 Emnirates Istamic Bank Sukuk UsD 1000 3.54% Sami anrually 31 May 2021
10.4.1.14 Qatar jslamic 8ank Sukuk Uso 1000 2.75% Semi annuaily: 27 Oetober 2020
.5 Pacticulars of Investments n ordinary shares of listed companies / units of 1 {unris '
2016 _ 2015
Number of Number of .
b= t Val Cost Market Vatl
Company Name _shares [ units ost Mulm alue __shares o5 atue
= Rupses n 000 -— i = Rupees M 000 ——
F.4 ing -
Chamicals and phar ical
Agritach Umited 1,471,636 51,507 18,680 821,937 28,768 7,685
The Searla Company Limited 50,000 30,521 32,689 - - -
GlaxoSmithKline Pakistan Limived 75,000 15,588 17,498 - - -
Fertlizer R
Enigra Fertilizers Limited 115,000 10,124 7,818 191,500 12,147 16,111
£ngro Cotporation Limited 150,000 74,629 79,023 , 14,820 12,351
Fauji Fertilizer Bin Qasim Umited - - - 200,000 11,953 19,536
Fauji Ferklizer Company Uimited - - - 177,500 24,399 20,841
Fatima Fertilizer Campany Limited - . - 80,000 3,657 31,578
Cement
fauji Cement Company Limited 600,000 23,548 27,048 - - -
Maple Leaf Cement Factary Limited 206,000 1722 25,516 195,000 14,413 14,543
D.G.Xhan Cemant Company Limited 204,000 37,718 44,346 - - -
Cherat Cement Company Limited 100,00G 840 17,404 - - -
Lucky Cement Limitad 75,000 55,845 64,970 - - -
Attock Cement Limited - - - 100,000 18,619 16,775
Texille -
Nishat Mills Umiti 140,000 20,626 11,318 163,000 20,821 15,464
Kahinoaor Textile Mills Limited 100,000 9,523 11,620 - - -
Power Generation & Distribution
Kohinoor Energy Limited 225,000 10,720 9,675 187,000 9,755 8471
Hub Power Company Limited 500,000 57,853 61,740 - - -
Kot Addu Powar Company Umited - - . 394,500 35,110 31,955
K-Edectric Uimited 1,000,000 5,267 9,370 325,000 2,698 2,418
OHl & Gas
Pakistan Oil Fields Umited 75,000 36,141 40,096 - - -
Attock Refinery Limited 50,000 19,242 21,265 - - -
Pakistan Petrolaum Limited 75,000 13,459 14,114 - - -
Hascol Petroleum Limited 150,000 49,982 50,628 - - -
Sul Southern Gas Company 750,000 31,524 27,262 - - -
Food Producers
Abduliah 5hah Ghazi Sugar Mills Uimited 4,890,249 41,962 36,628 4,890,249 41,961 48,902
Engro Foods Limited - - - 120,700 19,319 17,693
Al Shaheer Corporation Limited 150,000 6,883 2,610 - - -
Service industry
Shifa International Hospitals Limited 50,000 16,281 15371 - - -
Packaging
Packages Limited 30,000 40,520 42,502 - - -
Autamobile Assembler
Millat Tractors Umited 41,050 35,411 37,136 8,300 5,367 4,588
Handa Atlas Cars Pakistan Limited 23,000 13,384 15,3719 - - -
Indus Motar Company Limited - - - 37,580 44,733 38,019
bile Parts & A jes
Thal Limited . - - 22,300 6.298 5,649
Cable & Electrical Goods
Pak Elektran Limlted 850,000 56,572 60,588 50,000 3,748 3,127
Construction
TPL Properties 1,600,000 17,600 18,704 - . -
Cotnmercial Banks
Meezan Bank Limited - - - 292,000 13,656 13,359
A 823,793 834,978 347,748 302,165
Open-end mutyal funds
Faysal Istamic Savings Growth Fund 665,509 £9,408 69,354 - - -
P 893,201 304,332 347,748 302,365
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ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
10.5.1 Quality of available for sale securities

2016 2015
Amount Rating Amount Rating
{(Rupees in {Long term / {Rupees in (Long term [
Note ‘000) Short term) '000} Short term}
Sukuk certificates

Government of Pakistan ljara Sukuk

16,610,051 GOP Guaranteed 12,744,881 GOP Guaranteed
Sui Southern Gas Company Limited

1,000,000 Unrated 1,000,000 Unrated
Al Razi Healthcare (Private) Uimited 178,333 Unrated 191,667 Unrated
Pakistan Stone Development Company . - £5,000 GOP Guaranteed
WAPDA second sukuk certificates 61,975 GOP Guaranteed - -
WAPDA third sukuk certificates 780,537 GOP Guaranteed 943,346 GOP Guaranteed

Neelum Jhelum Hydro Power Company

&OP Guaranteed
{Private) Limited

2,600,000 / AAA - -
Pakistan International Airfine Corporation Limited 1,325,000 GOP Guaranteed - -
Security Leasing Corporation Limited 9,242  Non-performing - -
Quetta Textile Mills Limited 70,345 Non-performing - -
Amtex Limited - ' 37,500 Non-performing - -
Emirates Islamic Bank Sukuk 529,041 A+ - -
Qatar Islamic Bank Sukuk 528,075 A+ - -

Ordinary shares ‘
Takaful Pakistan Limited 10.6 52,200 BBB+ 52,200 BBB+
Agritech Limited 51,507 Unrated 28,768 Unrated
The Searle Company Limited 30,521 Unrated - -
GlaxoSmithKline Pakistan Limited 15,588 Unrated - -
Engro Fertilizers Limited 10,124 AA- [ Al+ 17,147 AA-f AL+
Engro Corporation Limited . 74529 = AA[Al+ 24,820 - AA AT
Fauji Fertilizer Bin Qasim Limited - - 11,959 Unrated
Fauji Fertilizer Company Limited . - 24,899 Unrated
Fatima Fertilizer Company Limited . . 3,657 AA- 7 Al+
Fauji Cement Company Limited ‘ 23,548 Unrated - -
}Maple Leaf Cement Factory Limited 21,822 A+/ AL 14,413 Alrl
D.G.Khan Cement Company Limited 37,719 Unrated - -
Cherat Cement Company Limited 15,940 AfAl - ' -
Lucky Cement Limited 55,845 Unrated - -
Attock Cement Limited - - 18,619 Unrated
Nishat Mills Limited - 20,626 AA f Al+ 20.821 AA [ AL+
Kohinoor Textile Mills Limited 9,523 A+ [ Al - -
Kohinoor Energy Limited 10,720 AA [ Al+ 9,755 AA AL+
Hub Power Company Limited : 57,653 AA+ ] Alt - -
Kot Addu Power Company Limited - - 35,110 AA+ /ALy
K-Electric Limited ' 9,267 CAA S AL+ 2,698 AA-T AL
Pakistan Oil Fields Limited ' 36,141 - Unrated - -
Attock Refinery Limited _ 19,242 = AA/Al+ - -
pakistan Petroleum Limited 13,459 Unrated - -
Hascol Petroleum Limited 49,982 A+ /Al - -
Sui Southern Gas Company 31,524 A+ /Al - -
Abdultah Shah Ghazl Sugar Mill Limited 41,962 Unrated 41,961 - Unrated
Engro Foods Limited - - 19.319 Unrated
Al Shaheer Corporation Limited 6,883 Unrated - -
Shifa International Hospitals Limited 16,281 Unrated - -
Packages Limited 40,520 AA [ AL+ - -
Millat Tractors Limited 35,411 Usnrated 5,367 Unrated
Honda Atlas Cars Pakistan Limited 13,384 Unrated ' - -
Indus Motor Company Limited - - 44,733 Unrated
Thal Limited - - 6.298 Unrated
pak Elektron Limited 56,372 A+ /AL 3,748 AlAl
TPL Properties 17,600 ArfAL - -
Meezan Bank Limited - - 13,656 AA S AL+
Units of Open-end mutual funds

Faysal Islamic Savings Growth Fund 69,408 Alf) - -
Total ' 24,675,500 15,344,842
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10.6

Particulars of investments in ordinary shares of unlisted companies

2016

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

2015

2016

2015

Takaful Pakistan Limited*
Crown Textile Mills-Limited **

Percentage of equity holding %
Latest available audited financial statements
Name of the chief executive officer

5,100,000
444,656

Number of shares

5,100,000
444,656

52,200

Rupees in ‘000 —---e---m-

52,200

52,200

52,200

Takaful Pakistan
Limited*

17
31 December 2015
Syed Tarig Husain

The breakup value of Takaful Pakistan Limited is Rs.5.91 (un-audited) per share as per the available financial statements for

the period ended 30 September 2016.

s+ These were transferred at nil value upon amalgamation of Pakistan branches of AlBaraka Islamic Bank B.S.C. (c} with and -

into the Bank.

ISLAMIC FINANCING AND RELATED ASSETS

In Pakistan _
islamic financing and related assets
- Murabaha finance
- Advance against murabaha finance
- Export refinance under islamic scheme

- Advance against export refinance under lslaimic ~rheme

- |ljarah assets under IFAS 2
- Net investment in ijarah
- Advance against ljarah
- Service ljarah
- Diminishing musharaka financing
- Advance against diminishing musharaka finance
- Running musharaka
- Tijarah finance
- Over due acceptances
- Payment against guarantee
- Payment against documents
- Salam financing
- Advance against salam
- Salam inventory
- Financing against bills
- Istasna finance
- Advance against istasna
- |stasna inventory
- Mudaraba
- Staff financing
- Advance against staff financing
- Rahnuma travel services
Islamic financing and related assets - gross

Provisions for non-performing financing - specific
- general

Isiamic financing and related assets - net of provisions
e

31

Note

1.2

115
11.5

2016

2015

<o {Rupees '000) -------—

13,313,162

15,483,094
- 918,213 326,636
2,579,184 529,405
252,506 47,400
4,191,559 4,211,037
112,530 112,396
39,326 281,397
260,417 469,730
31,705,563 15,366,192
11,143,500 162,414
150,000 150,000
771,563 599,886
612,598 505,274
61,896 80,063
4,718 49,049
22,485 28,385
6,015,358 4,897,084
185,999 172,001
597,286 230,439
2,517,612 4,014,527
2,732,661 1,186,864
- 18,000

80,000 -
1,308,824 721,956
9,067 3,913

161 -
71,090,188 50,548,142
[a,217,353) [3,875,066)
{ss,gsa)l (28,386)
(3,304,922) (2,903,352
56,785,266 47,644,690
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11.1

11.11

11.2

113

11.3.1

11.3.2

11.4

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

2016 2015
Note —~—--- (Rupees "000} ——
Murabaha receivable - gross 11.1.1 14,534,93i 16,339,981
Deferred murabaha income {534,246) (516,719)
Profit receivable shown in other assets {189,523) (340,168)
Murabaha finance

13,811,162 15,483,094

Murabaha sale price

14,534,931 16,339,581
Murabaha purchase price

(13,811,162)  {15,483,094)
723,769 856,887

These represents the ijarah financing contracts entered up to December 2008. These are accounted for as finance lease
where by assets under ijarah agreements are presented as a receivable at an amount equal to net investment in ijarah.

Present value of minimum ijarah
- Not later than one year

112,530 112,396
112,530 112,396

Particulars of Islamic financing and related assets
in local currency ) 65,407,626 46,196,684
In foreign currency o 1,377,640 1,448,006
’ 66,785,266 47,644,630
Short-term {for upto one year) 38,761,395 29,808,538
Long term {for over ane year} g i 23,023,871 *17,836,152

66,785,266 47,644,690

Islamic financing ‘and related assets inciude Rs.7,146.027 {31 Decembar 2015 Rs.4,042.561) million which have been placéd
under non-performing status as detailed below: : T

2016
Category of classifications Classified financing ' Provision - Provision
Domestic * . Overseas Total required held
Rupees in '000
Other assets especially mentioned 74,385 - 74,385 - -
Substandard 1,085,697 ' - 1,085,697 89,521 89,521
Doubtful 784,546 . - 784,546 211,700 211,700
Loss , 5,201,399 - 5,201,399 3,916,732 3,916,732
7,146,027 - 7,146,027 4,217,953 4,217,953
Category of classifications 2015 _
Classified financing Provision Provision
Domestic Overseas Total required held

Rupees in '000

Other assets especially mentioned 5,032 - 5,032 - -
Substandard 383,873 - 383,873 74,439 74,439
Doubtful 365,058 - 365,059 70,858 70,858
Loss 3,288,597 - 3,288,597 2,729,769 2,729,769
= 4,042,561 - 4,042 561 2,875,066 2,875,066
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11.5.1

11.5.2

1153

11.5.4

11.5.5

116

12.

U

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

Particulars of provisions against non-performing islamic financing and related assats

2016 2015
Spncific Genaral Total Spedific General Total
Note - : Rupees in ‘000

Opening balance 2,875,066 28,386 2,903,452 2,795,155 16,548 2,811,703
Charge for the year 513,194 18,688 531,882 429,655 11,838 441,493
Reversals for the year (699,462) - (699,462)|| (336,803) - {336,803)

(186,268} 18,688 (167,580} 92,852 11,838 104,690
Written off during the year 11.5.5 - - - (12,941) - (12,941)
Transfer upon amalgamation 1,529,155 39,895 1,569,050 - - -
Closing balance 4,217,953 86,969 4,304,922 2,875,066 28,386 2,903,452

The above provisien against non-performing Islamic financing has been computed after considering zllowable forced sale value [FSV)

of collateral amounting to Rs. 2,252.469 (31 December 2015: Rs.831.380) million. The FSV benefit recognized 1s not allowed for
distribution of cash or stock dividend to shareholders and bonus to employess,

The Bank maintains generai reserve {provisions) in accordance with the applicable requirements of prudential regulations for housing
finance and small and medium enterprise Islami¢ financing. However, the State Bank of Pakistan vide its letter

BPRD/BRD/PRs/3073/2017 dated 6 February 2017 has allowed an exemption to the Bank from recognising general reserve
requirement for its auto finance subject to the following conditions :

The Bank shall classify its auto financing as "loss" on 180th day from the date of default and shall recognise 100%
provision there against;

- The general reserve already accumulated and maintained shall not be reversed; and

The classified portfolio of auto finance shall remain upto 5% of the Bank's auto finance portfolic, In case, if classified
portfolio of aute fina nce increases beyand 5% threshold, the exemption shall stand withdrawn from that point of time.

SBP vide its letter BPRD/BLRD-3/DMG/2011-1035 dated 28 January 2011 and BPRD/BRD/PR-U‘nit/ 201771094 dated 13 January 2017
has allowed relaxation from further provisioning requirement against certain financing exposures havirg a provisioning impact of

Rs.297.581 (31 December 2015: Rs.40.581) million. The relaxation allowed vide letter BPRDY/BRD/PP-Urit/ 20 27/1094 dated 13-
January 2017 is effective till 31 March 2017.

Particulars of provisions against non—performlng islamlc financing and related asses
T 202 7 2015
Specific - Generai ‘Total Specific General fotal
Rupees In '000
in focal currency 4,204,353 86,969 4,291,327 2,862,082 28,386 2,390,463
{n foreign currency . -13,585 s -13,595 12,984 ° - 12,984
=A217,953 86,969 4,304,922 .2.875066 28,386 2,903,452
2016 2015
Particulars of write offs _ . p— Note —— (Rupees '000) ——--
11.5.5.1 Against provision o ‘ 11.5.5.2 - 12,941
Directly charged to prafit and loss account - -
- 12,941
11.5.5.2 Write offs Rs. 500,000 and above - 12,808
Write offs below Rs. 500,000 - 133
- 125941

11.5.5.3 In terms of sub-section (3) of section 33A of the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962, the statement in respect of
written off financing or any other financial relief of five thousand rupees or above allowed to any person during the year
ended 31 December 2016 is annexed to these financial statements.

2016 2015

-—-—- {Rupees '000} ——
Particulars of Islamic financing to executives, directors,
associated companies ete.

Debts due by directors, executives or officers of the Bank
or any of them either severzlly or jointly with any other person*®

Balance at the beginning of the year 723,302 333,949
Islamic financing during the year 285,153 438,583
Repayments during the year {226,082) {49,230)
Transfer upon amalgamation 535,518 -
Balance at the end of the year 1,317,891 723,302

* These represent Islamic financing given by the Bank to Its employees as per the terms of their employment,

OPERATING FIXED ASSETS

Property and equipment 12.1 2,054,500 1,593,586
Intangible assets 12.2 1,884,535 772,179
Capital work-in-progress . 123 563,234 305,746

= 4,502,269 2,671,911
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12.1 Property and equipment

ALBEARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITI

2016
COsT ACCUR:ULATED DEPRECIATION
Charge for Net book
Additions / the ye
Asat0l (dispesals) Transfer As at 33 Asat0l - (::r! Transfer As at 31 valu;.las at Rate of
January / write uponamal- December  January disposals} / upon amal-  December December depreciatiol
2016 amation 2016 2016 i
offs*} & {on write gamation 2016 2016
offs*)
Rupees in 000 %
Leasehold land 707,104 - - 707,104 - - . - 707,104 .
Building and improvements -
on leasehold land 720,279 22,748 666,732 1,405,998 234,415 49,732 366,293 847,086 758,912 5% -10%
(s1) {254)
{3,100) * (3,100} *
Furniture and fixtures 206,194 4,632 121,972 331,959 124,966 21,293 66,524 212,022 115,937 1%
(839) ’ {761}
Computer and office .
equipments 854,220 110,280 635,016 '1,595,637‘ 564,340 76,552 519,655 1,157,354 438,283 10% - 50%
{3,879) (3,193) '
Vehicles 73,273 2,383 23,897 78,201 43,963 10,234 14,184 47,937 0,264 20%
(21,952) (20,444)
2,561,670 140,043 1,447,617 4,118,899 567,634 157,811 966,656 2,064,399 2,054,500
(27,331) {24,652}
{3,100) * _ {3,100} *
_ 2015 e -
€OST ALCUNBILAT: B GEPRECIAFION et book
< T ~ral at
As 5% 01 Asat31l  Asatps - hanmEfor ey vluess Rate of
Additions / : theyear / : 31 R .
January {disposals) December  Janwiry (r-h Jacember Necember depreciation
15 2 2015 2015 L 015 “
ESPOsRIS} 2015
Rupees in ‘080 = - %
| easahoid lana 707,104 - _?0?,1(}4 - - - 707,104 . -
Building and improvements
on leasehold land 623,233 57,056 720,279 158,033 35,376 233,415 485,864 5% - 10%
Furniture and fixtures 176,386 29,793 206,194 107,211 17,755 124,9€6 81,228 10%
Computer and office
eguipments 741,142 125,486 854,220 495,238 79,455 564,340 289,380 10% - S0%
{12,408) {16,353}
Vehicles 69,201 22,752 73,873 52,598 8,696 43,963 29,910 20%
. (18,080} {17,331)
2,317,066 275,092 2,561,670 853,086 142,282 967,684 1,593,986
{30,488) (27,684}

12.1,1 Property and equipment include assets that are fully depreciated and are still in use aggregating to Rs.935.763 milllon (31 December 2015: Rs.361.299 million}.

Er -
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ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

2016 2015
Intangible assets * Note - [Rupees '000) —
Computer software and core depaosits 12.2.1 203,273 389,034
Brand with indefinite useful life 12.2.2 383,145 383,145
Goodwill ‘ 5 1,098,117 -
1,884,535 772,179
CosT e _ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION Net book
As at 01 Asat 31 As at 31 value as at
fanuary Transfer upon December Asat0l  Ameortisation Transfer upon D b 31 December Rate of
2016 Additions  amalgamation 2016 January 2016 for the year amalgamation 2016 2016 amortisation
Rupees in ‘000 %
Computer software 276,978 60,624 283,582 721,184 247,020 25,419 341,593 614,032 107,152 20 -33%
Core deposits 624,000 - - 684,000 324,924 62,955 - 387,879 296,121  8.33%-10%
31 December 2016 960,978 60,624 383,582 1,405,184 571,944 88,374 341,593 1,001,911 403,273
Computer software: 248,272 28,706 - 276,978 214,870 32,150 - 247,020 29,958 33%
Core deposits 684,000 . - - 584,000 262,141 62,783 . 324,924 359,076  8.33%-10%
31 December 2015 932,272 28,706 - 950,978 477,011 94,933 - - 571,944 389,024

12.2.2 As referred to In note 5 to the financial statements, during the year, the management has assessed the fair value of the Bank which exceeds its breakup value . 1AS 35

- - Terminal growth rate i - - 6% per annum

“Impairment of assets” requires that an impairment loss shall be recognized for a cash-generating unit if, and only if, the recoverable amount of the unit (group of units) is
tess than the carrying amount of the unit {group of units). Accordingly, no impairment Ioss has been recognized in these financial statements on the Intangible assats.

The key assumptions used for the purpose of the projections are a5 under:

- Discount rate - Pre tax 14.99% per annum

Discount rates

Discount rates take into cunsudetatlon the tlme vatue of money and individaai risks af the underlying assels that have not been incarporated in the cash flow essimates. The
discount rate calcuiation is based on the spedfic circumsiaricas of the Bank. Adjustments to the (‘ascndn rave are ingde to factor in the spxcific amount and timing of the”
future tax flows in order to reflect a post-tax discourit rate. o o '

Terminal growth rates
Terminal growth rateis a stable growth rate at which an 2sset wiil continea to prow perpeta iy,

Sensitivity to changes in assumptluus T - . B
Management believes that afier considenng the various scaradios ne reasonauly pessible Shnure i say o tha abive kay aswumiiions wauld sause the carrying vaiue of the
unit to materially exceed its recoverabie amount. ’

I . 2016 2015
12.3  Capital werk-m-prsgmss o Mote —— {Rupees "003) <mu-m
Land and building im:luding advances tu suppll ars and cratractors 584,283 305,746
Advance for purchase of property - related party 251,680 -+ 351,880
Provisions for Impairment against advance for purchase of property ] (251,680 (253,880}
Transfer to compurer software {45,890) -
Write off ’ : 1222 {75,159) -
{372,729} {231,680)
Total capital work-in-progress . 563,234 305,746
12.3.1 This relates to Mysis software which is being shelved and hence written off.
12.4 Disposal of assets
Details of disposal of fixed assets where cost exceeds Rs.1 million or book value is greater than R5.0.25 million, whichever is lower are as follows:
Accumulated Book Sale
Description Cost depreclation value proceeds Mode of disposal Particulars of purchaser
Rupees in '000 y
Vehicles
As Banks poll Mr. Shafgaat Ahmed - Chief
BAW 18,500 16,500 - - per Bank's policy Executive Officar
. . Mr. Mushtaq Riaz Mirza - Ex-
Civic 2,644 1,136 1,508 1,508 As per Bank's palicy BBL executive
Office Equipment
Generator 793 542 251 472 Insurance Claim Pak-Qatar General Takaful
19,937 18,178 1,758 1,980

Fixed assets having book value of less than Rs.0.25 million or cost of Rs.1 million is as follows:

Various 7,394 6,474 820 4,152

31 December 2016 27,331 24,652 2,679 5,132

31 December 2015 30,488 27,584 2,804 8,414
Eh

2%
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14.2

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

Deferred tax debits arising in respect of
Provisions against non performing islamic financing and related assets

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITEL

20156

2015

—— {Rupees '000) -

859,817 714,912
Provisions for diminution in the value of investments 59,211 17,065
Provisions against operating fixed assets 22,022 22,022
Provisions against other assets 28,349 1,551
Minimum tax ' 432,702 308,518
Deferred tax on remeasurement of defined benefit plan 14,715 19,776
Tax effect of revaluation of investrments classified as availa ble-for sale - 7,762
Unused tax losses - 1,837,553 479,949
3,254,369 1,571,555
Deferred tax credits arising due to
Excess of accounting book values over tax written down
values of operating fixed assets (163,300) {179,552)
Tax effect of revaluation of investments classified as available-for-sale {31,761) -
Tax effect of incremental depreciation transfarred to retained earnings (37) -
Tax effect of revaluation of non-banking assets {186,134) - -
(381,232) (179,552)
2,873,137 1,392,003

The deferred tax asset has been recognized in these financial statements as the management estimates that sufficient taxabie
profits will be available in future years against which the unused carry forward tax losses and other deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Deferred tax asset on minimum tax has been recognized in these financial statements based on
availability of taxable profits to utilize the aforesaid -asset. The estimates of future taxable profits are based on financial
projections of the Bank for the next five years approved by the Board. The projections involve certaifi key assCmptions -
underlying the estimation of future taxable profits. Key assumptions includé income tax rates, cost to income ratio, deposit
composition, Kibor rates, growth of deposits and Islamic financing, invéstment returns, product mix of slamic flaancing and

reiated assets, potential provision against assets and branch expansion plan. Auy siznificant change in the key assumptions

_may have an effect on the realisability. of the deferred tax asset. .- -

216 2015
OTHER ASSETS . Nota -—— {Rupeas "000} -—----
Profit / return accrued in locat currency 1,618,522 1,174,537
Profit / return accrued in foreign Currency 5,475 12,843
Advances, deposits and prepayments 14131 513.2 301,925 352,520
Advance taxation {payments less provision} 393,946 222,904
Receivable in respect of defined benefit plan 343 52,331 -
'Receivable against sale of shares 244,351 -
- Unrealised gain on re-measurement of forward
' exchange contracts 2,075 -

" Branch adjustment account 151,084 11,961
Stamps and stationery 6,232 7,000
Non banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 14.2 . 2,351,512 1,808,006
Others 151,332 87,252

5,778,785 3,677,023
Less: Provisions held against other assets 143 (144,520} (51,207)
Other assets - net of provisions 5,634,265 3,625,816

This includes prepaid rent and prepaid takaful aggregating to Rs.266.7 (31 December 2015: Rs.166.4} million and Rs.58.7 (31

December 2015: Rs.62.9) million respectively.

Non banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims

2016

2015

------ [Rupees '000) --—--

Market value of non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 2,374,360 2,080,655
Less: Accumulated depreciation {22,848) -
= 2,080,655

10

2,351,512




14.2.1 During the year,

- @mounted to Rs.1,842.443 million. During the year,
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2016. Had there been no revaluation, the carrying value of
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against settlement of claims. The Bank reversed the provision of Rs.303.839 mijllion recorded in prior years.

Provisions held against other assets
Opening balance
Charge for the year

Transfer upon amalgamation

BILLS PAYABLE

In Pakistan
Outside Pakistan

BUE TO FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

in Pakistan
Outside Pakistan

Particulars of due to financial institutioﬁs with respect to currencies

niocal currency
In foreign currency

Details of due 1o financial institutions
Secured o ‘
Borrowings from State Bank of Pakistan

Under islamic export refinance scheme {IERS) -
Unsecured . . .
Overdrawn nostro account

Note

28

16.21

the Bank revalued its non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims according to the requirements of

the '‘Regulation for Debt Property Swap’ {the regulations) issued by SBP vide the BPRD Circular No. 1 of 2016 dated 1 January

non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claitns would have
non performing financing amounting to Rs.324.999 million have settled

2016 2015
------ (Rupees '000) —--
51,207 46,300
12,317 4,407
63,524 51,20
20,996 -
144,520 51,207
1,386,390 883,098
1,386,390 883,658
3,223,109 2,065,465
- 42,790
3,223,109 2,108,255
3,223,109 2,065,465
) - 42,790
3,223,109 2,108,255
3,223,109 2,065,465 -
- 42,790
3,223,109 2,108,255

The range of profit rates on these borrowings is 1.0% o 2.0% (31 December 2015 : 2.5% to 5.0%) per annum, The maximum
limit approved by SBP to the Bank under Islamic Export Refinance Scheme is Rs.4.65 (32 December 2015: Rs.2.8) billion. The

above contracts will mature starting from 23 January 3917 to 28 June 2017.

Particulars of due to financial institutions
Short-term {for up to one year)
Long term (for over one year)

DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

Customers
Fixed deposits
Savings deposits
Current accounts - non-remunerative
Margin deposits :

Financial Institutions

Remunerative deposits
Non-remunerative deposits

Particulars of depaosits

In local currency

in foreign currencies

SUB - ORDINATED LOANS

Foreign currency sub-ordinated debt

Tier !l mudaraba sukuk
9\’\_

r

Note

1.3

181 -

2016 2015
----- (Rupees ‘000) —----
3,223,109 2,108,255
3,723,109 2,108,255

23,855,144 | 16,651,631
45,031,088 33,325,446
24,579,138 16,816,701
891,821 726,167
94,357,151 67,559,945
11263527 | [ 4,023,857
222,371 60,584
485, 4,084,441
105,843,084 71,644,386
100,349,952 67,415,868
5,493,132 4,228518
105,843,084 71,644,386

- 2,042,450
1,428,568 1,714,284

1,428 568

3,756,734
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18.1 During the year 2014, the Bank issued unsecured, sub-ordinated and privately placed sukuk amounting to Rs.2,000 million,
The tenor of the sukuk is seven years maturing in 2021. During the year, the Bank has paid the two tranches of principal
repayment a}ong with profit to its sukuk holders amounting to Rs.285.716 million and Rs.127.386 million respectively.

2016 2015
19. OTHER LIABILITIES Note - {RUpEES '000) -

Return on deposits and borrowings:

- payable in local currency 456,001 430,879

- payable in foreign currencies . - : 2,786 1,946
Accrued expenses 274,954 82,903
Payable in respect of defined benefit plan - 26,494
Security deposit against ijarah 1,681,163 1,334,729
Unrealised loss on re-measurement of forward

exchange contracts - 1,100
Charity payable 19.1,19.1.1819.1.2 49,928 47,763
Payable against purchase of listed shares 10,749 .
Advance payments . 500,609 280,521
insurance payable against ijarah and diminishing musharakah asssts 145,892 -
Others , 19,2 405,897 59,865

3,527,979 2,266,200
19.1 Movemg_!_'_:t of charity payab!e ‘

Opening balance ' ) 47,763 57,742
Amount transferred during the year 15,085 26321
Payments / utilization during the year {26,297} . (36,300)
Transfer upen amalgamation S 13,377 -
Closing balance " 49,928 47,763

159.1.1 According to the instructions of the Shariah Advizar, any income earned by the Bank frein Sharizh non-compliant avenues
should be utilized by the Bank for charitable purpos=s.

19.1.2 Detailed information relating to charity paid to organisations / individuals equal to or in excess of Rs.100,000 is glven in
Annexure |l to *hese f'nanmal statements

15.2 Includes amount of Rs. 99 753 mllhon re\.overed during the year 2011 by Ex-Burj Sank Limited {BBL)} from a deposit account
of BBL which was. used for unauthorised transfer of funds amounting to Rs.10C million from another financial institution:
Upon identification of the matter, this amount was settlad by BBL and recorded as an asset under the head “Other Assets”
under Advances, deposits, and other prepayments. Since, the matter is pending final resoluticn of the legal proceedings,
this amount has not been netted off against the halance reccvered.

. 20.  SHARE CAPITAL
. 20,1 Authorized Capital

2016 2015 2016 2015
Number of shares ------ [Rupees '000) --—-—
1,800,000,000  1,200,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each 18,000,000 12,000,000

20.2 Issued, subscribed and paid up capital )
2016 2015 2016 2015

Number of shares ----— [Rupees '000)} —-—-
450,000,000 450,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each fully paid in cash 4,500,000 4,500,000
443,520,000 443,520,000 Issued for consideration other than cash - 4,435,200 4,435,200

at beginning of the year
Issued during the year for consideration

480,442,760 - other than cash 4,804,428 -
523,962,760 443,520,000 Balance as at December 31 9,239,628 4,435,200
1,373,962,760 893,520,000 13,739,628 8,935,200

20.3 Advance against issuance of shares

This represents advance against issuance of shares that was returned to the Parent Bank in lieu of the Bank meeting the

capital requirements as fully explained in note 1.2
&
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Discount on issuance of shares - net
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2016 2015
------ (Rupees "00Q) ------
Discount on issuance of shares 767,290 767,290
Premium on issuance of shares {134,524) -
632,766 767,290
Shareholders having more than 10% shareholding in 2016 and 2015
2016 2015
Number of Percentage of Number of Percentage of
Name of shareholder shares heild shareholding shares held shareholding
AlBaraka |slamic Bank (Bahrain} B.S.C. {c) 788,677,133 57.40% 577,543,500 £4.64%
Islamic Corporation for the Development of the
Private Sector 162,847,717 11.85% - -
Mal Al Khaleej Investment L.L.C. 158,360,039 11.53% 158,360,039 17.72%
Sheikh Tariq Bin Faisal Bin Khalid Al Qassemi 103,018,177 7.50% 103,018,177 11.53%
2016 2015
Note

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) ON REVALUATION OF ASSETS - NET OF TAX

Surplus / {deficit) on revaluation of investments classified as 'available for sale’

- Sukuk certificates - listed

- Government of Pakistan - {jarah sukuk
- Ordinary shares - listed

- Units of Open-end mutual funds

Surplus on revaluation of non banking assels acquired in
satistaction of claims

Surplus / {deficit) on revaluation of assets
Related deferred tax (liability) / asset  *

Surpius on revaluation of non.banking assats acquired in .
satisfaction of claims

Surplus at the beginning of the year
Surglus recognised during the year
Transferred to accumulated losses in respect of incremental
depreciation charged during the year - net of deferred tax
Related deferred tax liability on incremental depraciation -
charged during the year

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Transaction-related contingent liabilities

Includes performance bonds, bid bonds, shipping
guarantees favouring:

- Government

- Banking companies and other financial institutions
- Others

Trade-related contingent liabilities
Letters of credit

Others - Shipping Guarantees
Acceptances

Commitments in respect of forward exchange contracts

Purchase
Sale

Commitments to incur capital expenditure
— —

L

n1

{8,691} -
62,211 2,322
36,780 {24.499)

445 -
90,746 (22,177)

531,811 -
622,557 {(22,177)
(217,895} 7,762
104,652 14,435}

531,917 -

(69) -

(37} -

531,811 -
5,187,996 4,446,114
27,983 611
3,089,234 363,541
8,305,213 4,810,266
5,993,210 5,370,825
- 36,279
1,913,423 1,202,664
4,236,420 2,865,530
2,512,760 1,260,153
29,826 57,419
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22.5 Other Contingencies

22.5.1 The Bank has received various assessment orders from Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue {DCIR) stating that the Bank
has short paid Federal Excise Duty (FED} on specific income of the Bank for the years 2009 to 2011 amounting to Rs. 86.5
million and Rs. 34.575 million in respect of year 2012. In response to the Bank's appeal, Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue
(ATIR) has set aside the orders relating to years 2009 to 2011 for fresh adjudication and the said matter is pending decision
for further proceedings. For year 2012, CiR Appeal has dropped the proceedings amounting to Rs.8.991 million.
Accordingly, the Bank has filed the appeal before ATIR against the order of CIR Appeal amounting to Rs.25.584 million.

tn respect of assessments of ex - Burj Bank Limited {now AlBaraka Bank {Pakistan) Limited), the taxation authorities have

raised a demand of Rs.1.9 million on account of minimum ta: in respect of tax year 2011 which has been challenged by the
management and is currently pending before the Appellate Tribunal.

22.5.2 puring the current year, the taxation authorities have amended the assessments of ex-Burj Bank Limited {now AlBaraka
Bank {Pakistan) Limited) for the tax years 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013 and 2014. The amended assessment order has been
passed for the tax year 2010. The major adjustment made by the taxation authorities were related to calculation of
turnover tax based on treatment of Murabaha income at its gross sales value resulting in an additional tax liahility
amounting Rs.1.208 billion. The management is of the view that the contention of the taxation authorities is not Justified
based on the fact that Clause {11A) Part IV of the Second Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 specificaily excludes
Murabaha transactions from the definition of turnover for the purpose of charging minimum tax. For the tax year 2010,
the Bank has filed ab appeal before ATIR along with stay application to drop the procéedings against tax demand. In this
regard, the Bank granted a stay order from ATIR against the recavery of demand.

Further, the Bank has also obtained stay orders from the Honorable High Court {HHC) for the tax years 2G11-14 azainst:

| similar notices issued u/s 122(9) by income tax authorities. In view of the above, the inanagement of the Bank is confident

that the outcome of the matter will be decided in favour §f the Bank and hence, no provision in this respect is required to
he made In these financial statements.

i 22.5.3 The Bank has tiled appeals before ATIR against the orders in respect of assessment vears 2001-2002, 2002-2903 and tax
’ years 2004 to 2011. Moreover, tha Income Tax Department has also filed appeals before ATIR against the orders in respect

of assessment years 2001-2002, 2002-2003 and tax year 2004 to 2011 issued by C'R Appezls. Appeals filed by the Bank and
? ‘hz2 Income Tax Department are pending for decision. The management of the Bank Is confident that the appeals are likely
to be decided in favor of the Bank and, hence ne provision has been made in thase financial statements for the income *ax
claims amounting to Rs.116.512 {31 December 2015; Rs.116.512) million.

_ 2016 2015
) ' ‘ MNote ~—--- [Rupees '000) —---
'o23. PROFIT / RETURN EARNED ON [SLAMIC FINANCING AND RELATEDS ASSETS,
INVESTMENTS AND PLACEMENTS ’
} On islamic financing and related assets 3,934,153 4,115,986
On investments in
- Available-for-sale securities 815,598 1,226,833
] - Held to maturity securities 113,651 15,036
- Held for trading securities - 6,211
929,249 1,248,080
f On deposits with banks 146,600 182,473
On due from financial institutions 148,071 722,547

5158073 ___ 6,269,086_
| 5158073 _ 6,269,086

24.  RETURN ON DEPOSITS AND OTHER DUES EXPENSED

! Deposits and other accounts 2,595,516 3,469,264
Other short term borrowings 26,478 61,500
Tier Il Sukuk Mudaraba 18,1 119,337 174,408
On export refinance under Islamic scheme 53,579 85,445
1 P 3,794,510 3,750,618

30
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2016 2015
- Note -——-- (Rupees 000} —-
- 25.  GAIN ON SALE OF SECURITIES
Gain on sale of sukuk certificates
- Federal government sukuk certificates 10,358 2,352
- Other sukuk certificates 5,567 -
15,925 2,352
Galn on sale of listed shares 178,421 10,486
. 194,346 12,838
26. OTHER INCOME
Gain on sale of assets 4,704 10,521
Gain on sale of non banking assets - 8,012
Others 26 -
4,730 18,533
27.  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries, allowances and other staff benefits 271 1,447,335 1,179,962
Contribution to defined benefit and contribution plan _ 347 &35 29,063 91,210
Non-executive directors' fees, allowances and other expenses 36 40,355 33,693
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 675,110 565,271 .
Takaful and registration of fjarah™ B R : 158,833 -~ 118,132
Legai and professional charges e 93,085 36,432
Software maintenance and’license fee - ‘ 122,699 © 119,821
Communication 113,359 . 97,956
Brokerage, commission and bank charges 30,592 17,371
Traveling and-conveyance 21,786 23,487
Repairs and maintenance : : ’ o 98,046 64,181
. Training and development : 4,143 3,715
Stationery and printing : 51,580 46,374
Advertisement and publicity o 33,758 30,571
Auditors' remuneration 27.2 : 11,087 6,800
Depreciation 121 157,811 142,282
Amortization ‘ 12.21 88,374 94,933
Depreciation -~ Non banking assets . 14.2 22,848 -
Security charges : 149,685 113,589
Newspaper and periadicals 4,308 1,564
Entertainment ‘ ‘ 33,451 31,041
! Other expenses 27,033 29,505
3,414,381 2,848,910

} 27.1  This includes remuneration paid during the year to Shariah Board Including Resident Shariah Board Member amounting to
Rs.5.691 (31 December 2015: Rs.4.769) million.

] 2016 2015
Note ---——— (Rupees '000} -
27.2 Auditors' remuneration
| Fee for statutory audit - annual 2,225 2,070
Fee for special audit due to amalgamation 3,750 -
Fee for limited scope review - half yearly 670 623
Fee for othar audit, reviews and certifications 4,442 4,107
—— 11,087 6,800

ky |
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Other provisions / wfite offs

Provision against other assets
Fixed assets write off

OTHER CHARGES
Penalties Imposed by the State Bank of Pakistan
TAXATION

Current taxation
Prior taxation
Deferred taxation

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

2016 2015

Nota -~ {Rupees-'000} ---—--
14.3 12,317 4,407

12.3.1 75,159 .
87,476 4,407
504 328
30.1 {60,323) - {69,254)
- {18,278)
5,544 {78,631)
(54,779) {166,163)

The charge for current tax represents minimum tax in accordance with section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,

BASIC AND DILUTED (LOSS) / EARNING PER SHARE

{Loss) / profit after taxation for the year

Weighted average number of crdinary shares

Basic / diluted {loss) / profit per share

{155,527) 240,446
2016 2015
Note - Number of shares -«
897,458,055 893,520,000
Rupee
31.1 {0.17) - | : 0.27

There were no convertible / dilutive potential ordinary-shares cutstanding as at 31 December 2016 and 31 December .

2015,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and balances with treasury banks
Balances with other banks

STAFF STRENGTH

Permanent

Temporary / on contractual basis
Consultants
Bank's own staff strength at the end of the year

Outsourced

Total Staff Strength

DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN

A 2016 2015
Note mmmmvemes [Rupees '000) «oo———-
7 18,725,350 10,847,429
8 984,125 1,560,544
19,709,475 12,407,973

Number e

1,648 1,201
394 312
1 1
2,043 1,514
702 331
2,745 1,845

The Bank operates funded gratuity scheme for all its permanent employees except employees transferred to the Bank
from Ex-Burj Bank Limited. The benefits under the gratuity scheme are payable on retirement at the age of 60 or earlier
cessation of service, in lump sum. The benefit is equal to one month's last drawn basic salary for each completed year of

service, subject to a minimum of three years of service.
&
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34.2 Significant Actuarial Assurmnptions ‘

2016 2015
R Note . Per annum Per annum
Financial assumptions
- Valuation discount rate 9.00% 9.00%
- Salary increase rate 7.50% 7.50%

Pemographic assumptions

- Mortality rates (for death in service) Adjusted SLIC Adjusted SLIC

2001-05 2001-05
- Rates of employee turnover Low Low
2016 2015

34.3 Fair value of plan assets and present value of obligation -—---- [Rupees '000) ---—-

Present value of defined benefit obligation

34.4&34.10 219,727 279,796
Fair value of plan assets 345&34.12 {272,058) (253,302)
' 346 {52,331) 26,454
{ 34.4 Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation
Obligation at the beginning of the year 279,796 263,682
} Current service cost 43,320 44,650
! Interest cost 22,850 27,346
Past service cost / other adjustment (68,487) -
Benefits paid {51,825) {51,738}
Actuarial gain on obligations {5.927) (4,094}
Obligation at the end of the year 219,727 279,796
1 34.5 Movement in the fair value of plan assets
i Fair value at the beginning of the year 253,302 245,401
Expected return on plan assets : coe 22,256 27,647
i Contributions 39,792 41,803
: Benefits paid {51,825) (51,788)
Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets 8,533 {9,761}
! Fair valtie at the end of the year 272,058 253,302
34.6 Movement in (receivable) / payable to defined benefit plan
Opening balance ‘ 26,494 18,281
! tncome / charge for the year 34.7 (24,573) 44,349
Bank's contribution to the fund made during the y=ar {39,792) (41,803)
Re-measurements recognized in Other Comprehensive Income {OCl} 34.7 & 34.11 14,460 5,667
. Closing balance 52,331 26,494
34.7 Defined bhenefit cost for the period / year
Service cost
] Current service cost 43,320 44,650
Past service cost / other adjustments (68,487) -
(25,167) 44,650
Net Interest Cost r _
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 22,850 27,346
Expected return on plan assets (22,256) (27,647)
\ Net interest cost 594 (301)
(24,573) 44,349

Re-measurements recognized in other comprehensive income during the year

! Actuarial gain on obligations (5,927) {4,094)
Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets (8,533) 9,761
34.11 {14,460) 5,667
! Total defined benefit (income) / cast recognized in profit and loss and other
comprehensive income (39,033) 50,016
'34.8 Actual return on plan assets 30,789 17,826
i [ = PN
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34.12

34.13

34,14
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Expected contributions to be pald to the fund in the next financial -ear

Service cost
Current service cost

Net Interest cost

Interest cost on defined benefit obligation
Return on plan assets

Analysis of present value of defined benefit abligations

Vested / Non-Vested
Vested benefits
Non-vested benefits

Type of Benefits
Accumulated beneafit obligation
Amounts attributed to future salary increases

Re-measurements recognized in Other Comprehensive Incoma during the year

Re-measurements: (Gain) / loss on ohligation
Due to change in financial assumptions
Due to change in experience adiustments

Re-measurements: {Gain) / loss on plan assets
Actual return on pian assets
Return on plan assets

Components of plan assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Maturity profile of the defined benefit obligation
Weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation
Distribution of timing of benefit payments

Less than 12 months
Between 1 year and 5 years
Between 6 and 10 years
Above 10 years

Sensitivity Analysis on significant actuarial assumptions: Actuarial Liability
Discount Rate +1%
Discount Rate -1%
Salary Increases +1%
Salary Increases -1%
Withdrawal Rates +10%
Withdrawal Rates -10%
1 Year Monthly age set back

1 Year Monthly age set forward
LSt

24

2016

2015

~eenmene- (Rupees '000) --w-rme-

36,968 40,122
19,775 23,719
{24,485) (23,358)

{4,710} 361
32,258 40,483
198,926 265,407
20,801 14,389
215,727 279,796
103,939 155,958
115,788 123,838
219,727 279,796
- (4,095}
{5,927) 1
(5.927} {4,094)
"{30,789) (17,886)
22,256 27,647
{8,533) 9,761
{14,460) 5,667
218,470 220,772
53,588 32,530
272,058 253,302
11.25 years 9.06 years
24,525 32,519
50,168 119,771
86,558 59,033
674,628 673,103
197,119 256,561
246,562 307,272
247,749 308,832
195,809 254,871
220,103 280,062
219,345 279,526
219,554 - 279,620
219,900 279,971
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34.15 Historical information - 2015 2015 014" 2013 2012
- {Rupees '000}
Defined benefit obligation ) 219,727 . 279,756 263,682 203,381 159,417
Fair value of plan assets (272,058} {253,302) {245,501) {210,331} {173,568}
l Net defined benefit (assets) / liability {52,331} 26,494 18,281 {6,950} {14,151}
}
Remeasurement gain/{loss) on obligation 5,927 4,094 (28,547) (15,742) 4,486
Remeasurement gain/(ioss) on plan asset 3,533 _ (9,761) {4,526) 1,812 {5,186)
Other comprehensive income ] 14,460 {5,657) {33,073} {13,930) [700)

34.16 Risks associated with defined benefit plan
- Investment risks:

The risk arises when the actual performance of the Investments is lower than expectation and thus creating a shortfzll in the funding
objectives.

- longevity risks:

The risk arises when the actual lifetime of retirees is longer than expectation. This risk is measured at the plan level over the entire retiree
population.,

- Salary increase risk:

The most commeon type of retirement benefit is one where the benefit is linked with final salary. The risk arises when the actual increases
are higher than expectation and impacts the liability accardingly.

I - Withdrawal risk:
The risk of actual withdrawals varying with the actuarial assumptions can impese a risk to tha Denaf ouligation,

35, DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

] The Bank also operates a recognized contributory provident fund for all pa2emanent emplaysas, frual rorthiy contributions zre made, both by
the Bank and the employees, to the fund at a rate of 10% of basic salary.

oo N 2616 2015

] «-—- {Rupees "003) -
Contribution from the Bank 53,636 46,351
Contribution from the employees 53,636 46,357
l 7,272 33,s22
ERETERE T AT e

36, COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

President / Chief Exezutive

] Officer . _Bi=crus S Exacutives ®
i 2016 205 2014 ' 1015 oLl 2035
Rupans in BT - — — e crrres o e e e
M;inagerial rermuneraticn 28,909 25,697 - - 03,668 256,021
Charge for defined benefit plan 2,127 2,141 oo - 18,861 19,648
Contribution to defined
contripution plan 2,891 2,570 - - 26,780 22,330
Rent and house maintenance 5,069 5,069 - - 94,0€8 78,050
i Utilities aliowance 1,650 1,690 - - 30,183 25,349
Medical allowance 1,690 1,680 - - 30,183 25,349
Bonus 8,566 7,448 - - 23,807 18,530
Conveyance 1,236 960 12,472 12,650 - -
’ Fee - - 27,883 21,043 - -
Cthers 3,600 3,600 - - 107,493 81,724
55,858 50,865 40,355 33,693 635,063 524,401
l Number of persons 1 1 9 9 399 244

*Executives means employees other than the Chief Executive Officer and Directars, whese basic salary exceeds five hundred thousand rupees in

a financial year. The amount Includes two months salary of 136 executives added on account of amalgamation of Burj Bank Limited with and
into the Bank.

36.1 The Bank also provides Bank maintained car to certain executives for their own use and business use.

37.  FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

| 37.1 Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, hetween knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s length
transaction.

The fair value of traded investments is based on quoted market prices, except for tradable securities classified by the Bank as ‘held to maturity'.
These securities are carried at amortized cost in order to comply with the requirements of BSD Circutar No. 14 dated 24 September 2004, As of
31 December 2016, the Bank does not have any investment as 'held to maturity'.

Fair value of unquoted equity investments is determined on the basis of break up value of these investments as per the latest availabie financial
statements, - : ’

Fair value of islamic financing and related assets, other liabilities and fixed term deposits cannot be calculated with sufficient relisbility due to
absence of current and active market for such assets and liabilities and reliable data regarding market rates for similar instruments. The
provision for impairment of islamic financing has been calculated in accordance with the Bank's accounting policy.

as
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The repricing profile and ma!:uri'ty are stated in n__ot'é 44 and 46 to these financial statements.

in the opinien of the management, the fair value of the remaining financial assets and liabilities are not significantly different from their

carrying values since assets and liabilities are either short term in nature or in the case of customer islamic financing and deposits are
frequently repriced. :

37.2 Fairvalue hierarchy

All assets and fiabifities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy, described as foilows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1: Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in z:tive markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2:

Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable.

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

Financial assets which are tradeable in'an open market are revatued at the market prices prevailing on the statement of financial position
date. The estimated fair value of all other financial assets and liabilities is considered not significantly different from book value.

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierérchy of the Bank's assets:

2016
Levei 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
————reeree- (RUpeES '000) ~——eev '

On - balance sheet financial instruments Note
Financial assets classified as ‘available-for-sale securities'

Ordinary shares

Listed shares . 834,978 - - 834,378
Government Securities
Government of Pakistan - ljarah sukuk - 16,672,262 - 16,672,252’
Sukuks o '
Sukuk certificates - listed Coe 1,048,425 - - 1,04.,425
Mutual Funds
Units of Open-end fund 169,854 - - 69,854
Non - financial assets '
Non banking assets acquired in satisfaction' -
of claims - Gross - - 2,374,360 2,374,360
1,953,257 16,672,262 2,374,360 20,999,879
Off - balance sheet financial instruments )
Forward exchange contracts . :
Purchase ‘ 3721 - 4,236,420 - 4,236,420
Sale 37.2.1 - 2,512,760 - 2,512,760
2015
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
On - balance sheet financial instruments ————— [Rupees "000) -

Financial assets classified as "available-for-sale securities'
Ordinary shares
Listed shares 302,165 . - 302,165

Government Securities
Government of Pakistan - fjarah sukuk

Sukuks
Sukuk certificates - listed

- 12,747,204 - 12,747,204

Mutual Funds
Units of open end fund

Non - financial assets

Non banking assets acquired in satisfaction.

of caims - Gross - - 2,080,655 2,080,655

P 302,165 12,747,204 2,080,655 15,130,024

v



Fi

n

Wi

itd

1€

e

Off - balance sheet financial instruments

Forward exchange contracts
Purchase

Sale

37.2.1
37.2.1

37.2.1 Book value of off - balance sheet financial instruments

37.3

38.

Forward purchase of foreign exchange

Farward sale of foreign exchange

ALBARAKA BANK {PAKISTAN) LIMITED

2015
Level 1 Level 2 Leyel 3 Total
- — {Rupees '000) -———-mr
- 2,865,530 - 2,865,530
- 1,260,153 - 1,260,153
2016 2015

Valuation techniques used in determination of fair values within leve| 2

Particulars

Government of Pakistan - ljarah sukuk

Forward foreign exchange contracts

Non banking assets acquired in satisfaction of
claims - Gross '

e (Rupees '000) ————

4,238,066

2,869,418

2,516,480

1,262,941

Valuation approach and input used

The fair value of GOP ljarah Sukuks are derived using PKISRV rates. The PKISRV rates
are announced by Financial Market Association (FMA) through Reuters. The rates
announced are simple average of quotes received from approved dealers / brokers,

The valuation -has been determined by interpolating the mid rates announced by
State Bank of Pakistan,

Non banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims are revalued on a periodic ™

basis using professional valuers. The valustion is based on their assessment of the
market value of the assets.

SEGMENT DETAILS WITH RESPECT TO BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Total income

Total expenses

Net income / {loss)

Segment return on assets {(ROA) (%)
Segment cost of funds (%)

Segment assets (gross of provisions}
Segment non performing financing (NPFs)
Segment provision required against NPFs
Segment liabilities

Total income
Total expenses
Net income / (loss)
Segment return on assets (ROA} (%)
Segment cost of funds (%)
Segment assets (gross of provisions)
Segment non performing financings (NPFs)
Segment provision required against NPFs
Segment liabilities

e

2016
Trading & Sales Retail Banking co;:nm;::d ::tvtr!:?::i Total
- Rupees in '000
1,735,287 680,515 3,611,820 4,651 6,032,273
2,659,530 745,150 2,783,120 - 6,187,800
{924,243) (64,635) 828,700 4,651 (155,527
4.22% 5.35% 6.70% 0.16% 5.45%
3.48% ~3.48% 3.48% 3.48% 3.A8%
48,266,301 19,564,797 60,296,451 2,975,406 131,103,555
- 280,747 6,865,280 - 7,146,027
- 214,171 4,090,751 - 4,304,922/( . .
1,468,280 71,814,591 41,118,862 1,007,397 115,409,130
2015
. . Commercial Payment &
Trading & Szles Retail Banking Banking Settlement Total
- Rupees in '000
2,481,909 337,716 4,101,094 4,711 6,925,430
2,466,042 597,728 3,621,214 - 6,684,984
15,867 (260,012) 479,880 4,711 240,446
7.49% 6.31% 8.36% 0.21% 7.71%
4.73% 4.73% 1.73% 4.73% 4.73%
33,119,701 5,380,917 49,071,380 2,263,964 89,835,962
- 81,848 3,960,713 - 4,042,561
- 69,982 2,833,470 - 2,503,452
3,793,585 45,479,522 30,502,468 883,698 80,659,273|

L4
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39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

39.1 Parties are considered to be refated if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence
over the othe. party in making financial and operational decisions and include Key management personnel, Parent Bank,
shareholders of the Bank, staff retirement benefit plan and Directors of the Bank. Banking transactions with related

parties are entered into the normal course of business. Details of transactions with the related parties, other than those
which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:

2016 2015
Note —----——{Rupees ‘000)------—-
Key management personnel
Islamic financing and related assets .
At beginning of the year 151,457 117,314
Disbursements / additions during the year 109,578 66,190
Repayments / deletions during the year {60,633) (32,047)
Transfer upon amalgamation 32,921 -
At end of the year 233,323 151,457
Deposits
At beginning of the year 95,028 108,350
Deposits / additions during the year 584,252 438,567
Withdrawals / deletions during the year {508,260) {451,889)
- Transfer upon amalgamation 1,180 -
At end of the year 172,200 95,028
Other Balances '
Return payable on deposit 1,031 £37
Profit.receivable on islamic financing and related assets ' 254 126
Other receivables . 708 -
Transactions, income and expenses
Profit earned on islamic financing and related assets 5,494 5,511
Return on deposits expenses 5,682 6,846
Salaries, allowances and benefits 185,808 177,101
Parent Bank
Balances
Payable to Parent Bank . - 2,138,154
Shareholders, directors and other related parties of the Bank
Deposits
At beginning of the year 687,191 | | 420,289
Deposits / additions during the year 592,561 1.092,5;2
Withdrawals / deletions during the year {582,078) | (825,610}
Transfer upon amalgamation 48,280 | | .-
At end of the year 745,954 687,191
Other balances )
Return payable on deposits 3,054 3,139
Investments 52,200 . 52,200
Provision for diminution in the value of investments 22,044 23,228
Payable to shareholders . 657 657
Transactions, income and expenses
Revenue earned from non funded exposure 13 -
Return on deposits expenses 37,362 28,737
Director fee and other allowances 40,355 33,693
Sharizh Board fee 2,054 1,400
Staff Retirement benefit plan of the Bank
Balance
Receivable / (payable} in respect of defined benefit plan 343 52,3321 {26,454}

Transactions, income and expenses

Contribution to defined contribution and benefit plan 347 &35 29,063 91,210
En
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40. CAPITAL - ASSESSMENT AND ADEQUACY - BASEL ill SPECIFIC

40.1 Capital Adequacy Framework

40.2 Scope of Applications

As per requirements of SBP, the Bank is required to comply with the capital adequacy framework which comprises of the
following capital standards;

I} Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR):

MCR defines the minimum paid-up capital that the Bank is required to hold at all times. As of statement of financial position date,
the Bank's paid up capital stands at Rs, 10.825 billion as against the required MCR of Rs.10 billion.

During the year, the shareholders of the Bank in their extra ordinary general meeting held on 22 August 2016 have approved the
merger of the Bank with Burj Bank Limited {BBL) under a "Scheme of Amalgamation" {the Scheme). Further, State Bank of
Pakistan, through its letter no. BPRD (R&P-012}//2016/24372 dated 14 October 2016, has also approved the scheme of
amalgamation and granted sanction order for the smalgamation of BEL with and into the Bank. The scheme pravides as under:

i} as of the effective date of amalgamation, the entire undertaking of BBL including ali the properties, assets and kabilities and
all the rights and cbligations shall, without any further act, action or deed and notwithstanding the terms of any contract or

other document or any rule of law, stands amalgamated with and vest in the Bank and as a consequence, BBL stands
amalgamated with and into the Bank,

fi) shares to be swapped at the ratic of 1 share of the Bank against 1.7 share of BBL as determined by ari independent .
consultant. Accordingly, the Bank shall issue 480,442,760 fully paid up ordinary shares against 816,752,728 shares of BBL,
which upon issuance to the shareholders of BBL will represent 35% of the total issued and paid up cepital of the amalgamated

Dairk.
if} Capital Adequacy Ratio [CAR):

The Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) assesses the capital requirement based sn the risks faced by the hanks. The Banks are required
to comply with the CAR as specified by SBP on standalone as well as consclidated basis.

SBP issued the instructions on the computation of CAR based on Basel il capital reform as pubiished by Basel Commitiee on
Banking Supervision. These instructions are effective from 31 December 2C13 with full implementation intended by 31 December
2019. These instructions also specify the transitional arrangements from 2013 to 2029.

Accardingly, the Bank has assessed and reported its Capital Adequacy Ratio in thesa financial staternents on the basis of BASEL !N
requirements as prescribed by S8P.

The Basel-lll framework is applicable to the Bank on a standalone basis as the Bank does not have a subsidiary. Standardized

Approach has been used for calculating the Capital Adequacy for Credit and Market risk, whereas, Basic Indicator Approach {BIA) is
used for Operational Risk Capital Adequacy purposes.

40.3 Capital Structure

Bank's regulatory capital has been analyzed in two tiers;

Common equity Tier 1 capltal (CET 1), which includes fully paid up capital, discount on issuance of shares, statutory reserves,
accumulated losses and regulatory adiustments applicable on CET 1.

Tier 2 capital, which includes subordinated debt/instrument, general provisions for loan losses (upto a3 maximum of 1.25% of
credit risk welghted assets) and reserves on revaluation of investments.

51-\—
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2016 2015

Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET1): instruments and reserves Note --—-—-——---—-Rupees in '000------—--
Share Capital including advance against issuance of shares 20.2 13,739,628 11,073,354
Balance in share premium account - -
Reserve for issue of bonus shares = ; -
Discount on Issuance of shares - net 203 (632,766) i (767,290)
Statutory reserves 159,348 158,348
Gain/(Losses) on derivatives held as Cash Flow Hedge - 3
Accumulated loss (2,281,369) (2,135,310)
Minority Interests arising from CET1 capital instruments issued to third parties by
consolidated bank subsidiaries (amount allowed in CET1 capital of the consolidation
group) “ -

CET 1 before Regulatory Adjustments 10,984,841 8,330,102

Total regulatory adjustments applied to CET1 40.4.1 3,527,604 1,226,671

Common Equity Tier 1 7,457,237 7,103,431

Additional Tier 1 (AT 1) Capital
Qualifying Additional Tier-1 capital instruments plus any related share premium - -

of which: Classified as equity ' = =
of which: Classified as liabilities - -
Additional Tier-1 capital instruments issued to third parties by consolidated subsidiaries
{amount allowed in group AT 1) - ™
of which: instrument issued by subsidiaries subject to phase out - -

AT1 before regulatory adjustments - -
Total regulatory adjustment applied to AT1 capital 404.2 - -
Additional Tier 1 Capital after regulatory adjustments £ =

Additional Tier 1 capital recognized for capital adequacy - -

Tier 1 Capital (CET1 + admissible AT1) 7,457,237 7,103,431

Tier 2 Capital
Qualifying Tier 2 capital instruments under Basel l1l 18 1,142,854 1,714,284
Tier 2 capital instruments subject to phase-out arrangement issued under pre-Basel 3
rules - -
Tier 2 capital instruments issued to third parties by consolidated subsidiaries (amount
allowed in group tier 2) - -

of which: instruments issued by subsidiaries subject to phase out = 5
General provisions for loan losses-up to maximum of 1.25% of Credit Risk Weighted Assets 11.5 86,969 28,386
Revaluation Reserves (net of taxes) s

of which: Revaluation reserves on fixed assets - .

of which: Unrealized gains on AFS ) 58,985
Foreign Exchange Translation Reserves - Z
Undisclosed/Other Reserves - -

T2 before regulatory adjustments 1,288,808 © 1,742,670
Total regulatory adjustment applied to T2 capital 40.4.3 - -
Tier 2 capital (T2) after regulatory adjustments 1,288,808 1,742,670
Tier 2 capital recognized for capital adequacy - <
Portion of Additional Tier 1 capital recognized in Tier 2 capital - &

Total Tier 2 capital admissible for capital adequacy 1,288,808 1,742,670

TOTAL CAPITAL (T1 + admissible T2) 8,746,045 8,846,101

Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) 40.6 85,235,279 60,843,210

Capital Ratios and buffers (in percentage of risk weighted assets)

CET1 to total RWA 8.75% 11.67%
Tier-1 capital to total RWA 8.75% 11.67%
Total capital to RWA 10.26% 14.54%
Bank specific buffer requirement (minimum CET1 requirement plus capital conservation

buffer plus any other buffer requirement) o

of which: capital conservation buffer requirement =

of which: countercyclical buffer requirement -

of which: D-SIB or G-SIB buffer requirement =
CET1 available to meet buffers (as a percentage of risk weighted assets) - -

National minimum capital requirements prescribed by SBP
CET1 minimum ratio 6.00% 6.00%
Tier 1 minimum ratio 7.50% 7.50%
Total capital minimum ratio 10.65% 10.25%

Ere
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Regulatory Adjusiments and Additional Information

.

40.4.1

Common Equity Tier 1 capital: Regulatory adjustments
Goodwill (net of related deferred tax liability}

All ather intangibles (net of any associated deferred tax liability)
Shortfall in provisions against classified assets

Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability excluding thase arising
from temporary differences {net of related tax liability}

Defined-benefit pension fund net assets

Reciprocal cross holdings in CET1 capital instruments of banking, financial
and insurance entities :

Cash flow hedge reserve

Investmaent in own shares/ CET1 instruments

Securitization gain on sale

Capital shortfall of regulated subsidiaries

Deficit on account of revaluation of investments classified as AFS

Investments in the capital instruments of banking, financial and insurance
entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation, where the
bank does not own more than 10% of the issued share capital (amount
above 10% threshald)

Significant investments in the common stocks of banking, financial and
insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation
{amount above 10% threshold)

Deferred Tax Assets arising from temporary differences (arﬁount above 10%

threshold, net of related tax liability)
Amount exceeding 15% threshold =~

of which: significant investments in the cormmon stocks of financial
entities

of which: deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences
National specific regulatory adjustments applied to CET1 capital
Investments in TFCs of other banks exceeding the prescribed limit

Any other deduction specified by SBP
Adjustment to CET1 due to insufficient AT1 and Tier 2 to cover deductions
Total regulatory adjustments applied to CET1

Additional Tier-1 & Tier-1 Capital: regulatory adjustments

Investment in mutual funds exceeding the prescribed limit [SBP specific
adiustment}

Investment in own AT1 capital instruments

Reciprocal cross holdings in Additional Tier 1 capital instruments of banking,
financial and insurance entities

Investments in the capital instruments of banking, financial and insurance
entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation, where the
bank does not own more than 10% of the issued share capital {amount
above 10% threshold)

Significant investments in the capital instruments of banking, finanzial 2ad
insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation

Portion of deduction applied 50:50 to Tier-1 and Tier-2 capital based on pre- |

Basel Il treatment which, during transitional period, rermain subject to
deduction from additional tier-1 capital

Adjustments to Additional Tier 1 due to insufficient Tier 2 to cover
deductions
Total regulatory adjustment applied to AT1 capital

e
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Amounts Amounts
bj - i -
Amount subject to Pre Amount subject to Pre
Basel [il Basel lll
treatment treatment
2016 2015
——mmmmemeeRUPEES iN 000
1,098,117 - - -
787,888 - 881,664 -
297,581 - 40,481 -
1,219,006 2,031,677 281,134 421,701
- - 14,415 -
125,812 ' 208,353 8,977 13,466
3,527,604 2,240,030 1,226,671 435,167
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70.4.3 Tier 2 Capital: regulatory adjustments ’ o X -

Portion of deduction applied 50:50 to Tier-1 and Tier-2 capital based on pre-
Basel il treatrnent :which, during transitional period, remain subject to
deduction from tier-2 caoital - -

Reciprocal cross holdings in Tier 2 instruments of banking, financial and
insurance entities -

- investment in own Tier 2 capital instrument

Investments in the capital instruments of banking, financial and Insurance
entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation, where the
bank does not own more than 10% of the issued share capital (amount
above 10% threshold)

Significant investments in the capital instruments issued by banking,
- financial and insurance entities that are outslde the scope of regulatory
consolidation

Totat regulatory adjustment applied to T2 capital - -

. 0.4.4 Additional Information ' ' 2016 2015

Risk Weighted Assets subject to pre-Basel 11l treatmént

Risk weighted assets in respect of deduction items (which during the

transitional period will be risk weighted subject to Pre-Basel Il Treatment) —_— : -
i of which: deferred tax assets 812,671 435,158
of which: Defined-benefit pension fund net assets - - -

! of which: Recognized portion of invesiment in capital of banking,
financial and insurance entities where holding is less than 10% of the
issued common share caoital of the entitv - -

) of which: Recognized portion of investment in capital of banking,
financial and insurance entities where holding is more than 10% of
the issued common share capital of the entity

Amounts below the thresholds for deduction (before risk weighting}

Non-significant investments in the capital of other ﬁnéncial entities - ..
Significant investments in the common stock of financial entities 30,156 28,872

Deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences {net of related tax
liability) 676,959 669,071

Applicable caps on the inclusion of provisions in Tier 2

Provisions eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 in respect of exposures subject to
standardized approach {prior to application of cap)

Cap on inclusion of provisions in Tier 2 under standardized approach ‘ . - -

Provisions eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 in respect of exposures subject to
internal ratings-based approach (prior to application of cap) - -

Cap for inclusion of provisions in Tier 2 under internal ratings-based
approach - -

£—
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40.5 Capital Structure Reconciliation

Step1

Assets

Cash and balances with treasury banks
Balanced with other banks

Due to financial institutions
Investments

Islamic financing and related assets
Operating fixed assets

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Bills payable

Due to financial institutions

Deposits and other accounts

Sub-ordinated loans

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease
Deferred tax liabilities

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Represented by

Share capital (including advance against issuance of shares and discount)
Reserves

Accumulated loss

Minority Interest

Surplus / (deficit) on revaluation of Investments-net of tax

Total equity

Total liabilities & equity

Step 2

Assets
Cash and balances with treasury banks
Balanced with other banks
Due from Financial institutions
Investments
of which: Non-significant investments in the capital instruments of
bankinag, financial and insurance entities exceeding 10% threshold
of which: significant investments in the capital instruments.issued by
banking, financial and insurance entities exceeding requlatory threshold
of which: Mutual Funds exceeding regulatory threshold
of which: reciprocal crossholding of capital instrument (separate for CET1,
AT1,T2)
of which: others (mention details)
Islamic financing and related assets
shortfall in provisions against classified assets
general provisions reflected in Tier 2 capital
Operating fixed assets
Deferred Tox Assets
of which: DTAs that rely on future profitability excluding those arising from
temporary differences
of which: DTAs arising from temporary differences exceeding regulatory
threshold
Other assets
of which: Goodwill
of which: Intangibles
of which: Defined-benefit pension fund net assets
Total assets
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As per Under As per Under
published regulatory published regulatory
financial scope of financial scope of
statements  consolidation statements  consolidation
2016 2015
e maneasecanenoesas e Rupees in '000 --—--- Siadanis
18,725,350 18,725,350 10,847,429 10,847,429
084,125 984,125 1,560,544 1,560,544
2,692,703 2,692,703 3,911,763 3,911,763
24,601,518 24,601,518 15,278,354 15,278,354
66,785,266 66,785,266 47,644,690 47,644,650
4,502,269 4,502,269 2,671,911 2,671,911
2,873,137 2,873,137 1,392,003 1,392,003
5,634,265 5,634,265 3,625,816 3,625,816
126;7985633 126,798,633 86,932,510 86,932,510
1,386,390 1,386,390 883,698 883,698
3,223,109 3,223,109 2,108,255 2,108,255
105,843,084 105,843,084 71,644,386 71,644,386
1,428,568 1,428,568 3,756,734 3,756,734
3,527,979 3,527,979 2,266,200 2,266,200
115,409,130 115,409,130 80,659,273 80,659,273
13,106,862 13,106,862 8,263,614 8,263,614
155,348 159,348 159,348 159,348
(2,281,369)|| (2,281,369)|| (2,135,310)[| (2,135,310)
404,662 404,662 (14,415) (14,415)
11,388,503 11,389,503 6,273,237 6,273,237
126,798,633 126,798,633 86,932,510 86,932,510
As per Under As per Under
published regulatory published regulatory
financial scope of financial scope of
statements  consolidation statements consolidation
2016 2015
—eommmemeeeee oo Rupees in '000 e
18,725,350 || 18,725,350 || 10,847,429 || 10,847,429
984,125 984,125 1,560,544 1,560,544
2,692,703 2,692,703 3,911,763 3,911,763
24,601,518 || 24,601,518 || 15,278,354 || 15,278,354
66,785,266 66,785,266 47,644,650 47,644,690
297,581 297,581 405481 40,481
86,969 86,969 28,386 28,386
4,502,269 4,502,269 2,671,911 2,671,911
2,873,137 2,873,137 1,392,003 1,392,003
2,031,677 2,031,677 702,835 702,8'35
885,312 885,312 8,978 8,978
5,634,265 5,634,265 3,625,816 3,625,816
1,008,117 1,098,117 - -
787,888 787,888 881,664 881,664
126,798,633 126,798,633 86,932,510 86,932,510
Erve—
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. ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

As per Under As per Under
Step 2 published regulatory published regulatory
financial scope of financial scope of
statements consclidation  statements  consolidation Ref
2016 2015
Rupees in *000:

Liabilities & Equity
Bills payable 1,386,390 1,386,390 883,698 883,698
Due to Financial institutions 3,223,109 3,223,109 2,108,255 2,108,255
Deposits and other accounts 105,843,084 || 105,843,084 71,644,386 71,644,386
Sub-ordinated loans 1,428,568 1,428,568 3,756,734 3,756,734

of which: eligible for inclusion in AT1 - - 2,042,450 2,042,450 | m

of which: eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 1,428,568 1,428,568 1,714,284 1,714,284 | n
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease - > = z
Deferred tax liabilities - A . *

of which: DTLs related to goodwill - . S - o

of which: DTLs related to intangible assets - - - - p

of which: DTLs reloted to defined pension fund net assets - . - - q

of which: other deferred tax liabilities . a 3 = r
Other liabilities 3,527,979 3,527,979 2,266,200 2,266,200
Total liabilities 115,409,130 115,409,130 80,655,273 80,659,273
Share capital

of which: amount eligible for CET1 13,106,862 13,106,862 8,263,614 8,263,614 | s

of which: amount eligible for AT1 Z N = = t
Reserves 158,348 158,348 159,348 159,348

of which: portion eligible for inclusion in CET1{provide breakup) 155,348 159,348 159,348 158,348 | u

af which: portion eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 = - P - v
Accumulated losses (2,281,369) (2,281,369) (2,135,310) (2,135,310)
Minority Interest x i » 3

of which: portion eligible for inclusion in CET1 - - - - X

of which: portion eligible for inclusion in AT1 - - — - y

of which: portion eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 - - - - z
Surplus on revaluation of assets

of which: Revaluation reserves on Fixed Assets -

of which: Unrealized Gains/Losses on AFS 404,662 404,662 - -

In case of Deficit on revaluation (deduction from CET1) - - (14,415) (14,415)| ab
Total equity and liabilities 11,389,503 11,389,503 6,273,237 6,273,237
Total Equity 126,798,633 126,7985533 86,932,510 86,932,510

Component of Component of
regulatory Source based regulatory Source based
Step 3 capital on reference capital on reference
reported by  number from  reportedby  number from
bank step 2 bank step 2
2015 2015
Rupees in "000 Rupees in '000
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET1): Instruments and reserves :
Share capital (including advance against issuance of shares ) 13,739,628 11,073,354
Discount against issuance of shares (632,766) (s) (767,290) (s)
Reserve for issue of Bonus Shares = k2
Statutory Reserves 159,348 (u) 158,348 (u)
Gain/(Losses) on derivatives held as Cash Flow Hedge - =
Accumnulated losses (2,281,369) (w) (2,135,310) (w)
Minority Interests arising from CET1 capital instruments issued to third party by consolidated bank ) x)
subsidiaries (amount allowed in CET1 capital of the consolidation group) - -
CET 1 before Regulatory Adjustments 10,984,841 8,330,102
Common Equity Tier 1 capital: Regulatory adjustments
Goodwill (net of related deferred tax liability) 1,098,117 ) - (o) - J) - (o)
All other intangibles (net of any associated deferred tax liability) 787,888 (k) - (p) 881,664 (k) - (p)
Shortfall of provisions against classified assets 297,581 f 40,481 (f)
Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability excluding those arising from temporary differences (net of T e
related tax lability r215,006 [ (M-(1760% | 5y gqq | )=} 7 4008
Defined-benefit pension fund net assets - {() - {q)} * 0% - {0 - (q)} = 0%
Reciprocal cross holdings in CET1 capital instruments B (d) .- (d)
Cash flow hedge reserve - =
Investment in own shares/ CET1 instruments - T =
Securitization gain on sale = =
Capital shortfall of regulated subsidiaries - -
Deficit on account of revaluation from bank's holdings of fixed assets/ AFS - (ab) 14,415 {ab}
Investments in the capital instruments of banking, financial and insurance entities that are outside the scope
of regulatory consolidation, where the bank does not own more than 10% of the issued share capital (smount (3) - (ac) - [a€) {3} - (ac) - (ae)
above 10% threshold)
Significant investments in the capital instruments issued by banking, financial and insurance entities that are
outside the scope of regulatory consolidation (amount above 10% threshold) (b) - (ad) - (af) (b) - (ad) - (af)
Deferred Tax Assets arising from temporary differences (amount above 10% threshold, net of related tax
liability) 125,012 (i) © B9T7 (i)
Amount exceeding 15% threshold - -
of which: significant investments in the common stocks of financial entities - «
of which: deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences - -
National specific regulatory adjustments applied to CET1 capital & *
of which: Investment in TFCs of other banks exceeding the prescribed limit - =
of which: Any other deduction specified by SBP (mention details) = "
Regulatory adjustment applied to CET1 due to insufficient AT1 and Tier 2 to cover deductions = =
Total regulatory adjustments applied to CET1 3,527,604 1,226,671
By~



Common Equity Tier 1

Additional Tier 1 {AT 1) Capital

Qualifying Additional Tier-1 instruments plus any related share premium
of which: Classified as equity
of which: Classified as liabilities

Additional Tier-1 capital instruments Issued by consolidated subsidiaries and held by third parties {amount
allowed in groun AT 1)

of which: instrument issued by subsldiaries subject to phase out

AT1 before reguiatory adjustments

Additional Tier 1 Capital: regulatory adjustments
Investment in mutua! funds exceeding the prescribed limit (SB8P specific adjustment)
Investment in own AT1 capitaf instruments

Reciprocal eross holdings in Additional Yier 1 capital instruments
Investments in the capital instruments of banking, financial and insurance entities that are outside the scope

of regufatory consolldation, where the bank does not swn more than 10% of the lssued share capital amount
abave 10% threshold)

Significant investments in the capital instruments Issued by banking, financial and lnsurance entities that are
outside the scope of regulatory consolidation

Portion of deduction appiied 50:50 to core capital and supplemantary capital based on pre-Basel Il treatment
which, during transitional pericd, remain subject to deduction from tier-1 capital

Regulatory adjustments applied to Additional Tier 1 due to Insufficient Tier 2 to cover deductions
Total of Regulatory Adjustment appiied to AT capital

Additional Tier 1 capital
Addltional Tier 1 capital recognized for capital adequacy

Tier 1 Capital {CET1 + admissible AT1)

Tier 2 Capital

Quaiifying Tier 2 capital instruments under Basel Il plus any related share premium

Capital instruments subject to phase sut arrangement from-tier 2 (Pre-BgseI 11 Instruments)

Tier 2 capital instruments issued to third party by consolidated subsidiaries (amount ailow ed in group tier 2}

of which: instruments Issued by subsidiaries subject to phase out

General Provisions or general reserves for loan losses-up to maximum of 1.25% of Credit Rigk Weighted ~osets

Aevaluatian Reserves
of which: Revaluation reserves on fixed assets
of which: Unrealized Gains/Losses on AFS
Foreign Exchange Transiation Reserves
Undisclosed/Other Reserves [if any}
T2 before regulatary adjustments
Tier 2 Capital; regulatory adjustments

Portion of deduction applied 50:50 to core capital and supplemantary capital based on pre-Base! Il wreaument
which, during transitional period, remain subiect to deduction from tier-2 capita

Reciprocal cross holdings in Tier 2 instruments
Investment In own Tier 2 capital instrument

Investments in the capital instruments of banking, financial and insurance entities that are outside the scope
of regulatory consolidation, where the bank does not own more than 10% of the Issued share capital {amount
above 10% threshold)

Significant investments in the capital instruments issued by banking, financial and insurance entities that are
outside the scope af regulatory consalidation

Amount of Regulatory Adjustment applied to T2 capital
Tier 2 capital {T2)

Tier 2 capital recognized for capital adequacy

Excess Additional Tier 1 capital recognized in Tier 2 capital
Total Tiar 2 capital admissible for capital adequacy

TOTAL CAPITAL (T1 + admissible T2)

&

W

7,457,237

7,457,237

1,142,855

1,788,808

1,282,308
1,288,808

1,228,808

—
8,746,045

ALBARAKA BANK {PAKISTAN) LIMITED

{}

(v}

{ac)

(ad) ‘

{n)

{2

{g}

portion of {aa)

{v}

{ae)

{af)

7,103,431

7,103,431

1,714,264

* 1,742,670

1,742,670

1,742,670

1,742,670

8,846,101

{t}

)

(ac)

[ad)

" in}

tz)

(g}

partion of [1a)

fv)

{ae)

(=)
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40.6 Risk-Weighted Exposures 2016 2015
--—Rupees in '000-—---weeemeeeeeee
Credit Risk Capital Risk weighted Capital Risk weighted
Requirement Assets Requirement Assets
On-Balance sheet
Portfolios subject to standardized approach (Simple or Comprehensive)
Cash and cash equivalents “ - - -
Sovereign 234 2,336 448 3,199
Public Sector entities 50,563 505,628 53,284 380,558
Banks 128,405 1,284,047 111,326 795,184
Corporate 4,342,225 43,322,254 5,321,939 38,013,852
Retail 638,049 6,380,493 239,471 1,710,508
Residential mortgages 127,566 1,275,662 58,312 416,516
Past due loans 384,002 3,840,019 171,782 1,227,012
Operating fixed assets 261,627 2,616,272 250,634 1,790,246
Other assets 813,308 8,133,077 795,806 5,684,327
6,745,979 67,459,788 7,003,002 50,021,442
Portfolios subject to Internal Rating Based (IRB) Approach
Corporate, Sovereign, Corporate, Retail, Securitization etc. = " = =
Off-Balance sheet
Non-market related
Financial guarantees, acceptances,
performance related commitments, trade 798,160 7,981,603 693,942 4,956,728
related etc. -
Market related
Foreign exchange contracts 3,513 35,127 4,634 33,098
Equity Exposure Risk in the Banking Book
Under simple risk weight method
- Listed 5,529 55,288 10,140 72,429
- Unlisted 7,539 75,390 7,922 56,587
Under Internal models approach
Market Risk
Capital Requirement for portfolios subject to Standardized Approach
Interest rate risk 7,178 71,778 6,344 45,317
Equity position risk 155,938 1,559,378 68,762 491,157
Foreign Exchange risk 4,923 49,232 - 5,611 40,075
Capital Requirement for portfolios subject to Internal Models Approach A B = g
Operational Risk
Capital Requirement for operational risks 794,770 7,947,695 717,693 5,126,377
1,777,550 17,775,491 1,515,048 10,821,768
Total Risk-Weighted Exposures 8,523,529 85,235,279 8,518,050 60,843,210
2016 2015
40.6.1 Capital Adequacy Ratios Required Actual Required Actual
CET1 to total RWA 6.00% 8.75% 6.00% 11.67%
Tier-1 capital to total RWA 7.50% 8.75% 7.50% 11.67%
Total capital to total RWA 10.65% 10.26% 10.25% 14.54%
- By~
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10.7  Main Features Template of Regulatory Capital Instruments
‘ COMMON SHARES TIER 11 SUKUK
!L 3: Issl:|er : S . Al Baraka Bank {Pakistan) Limited |Al Baraka Bank (P..'zistan) Lirnited
Z [Unique identifier {eg K3& Symbol or Bloomberg identifier etc.) Not Applicable :Iia:;(aka Bank (Pakistan) Limitad - Tier il
uku
3 |Governing law(s] of the instrument Laws applicable in Pakistan Laws applicable in Pakistan
Regulatory treatment
' 4 Transitional Base! lil rules Commeon equity Tier 1 Tier 2
5 Post-transitional Basel [It rules Common equity Tier 1 Ineligibie
& Eligible at solo / group / proup&solo Solo Solo
i 7 Instrument type Common shares Subardinated Debt
Arount recognized in regulatory capital [Currency in PKR
8 thousands, as of reporting date} 7,452,237 1,142,854
9 [Parvalue of instrument Rs 10 per share Rs 1 million per certificate
10 [Accounting classification Shareholder equity Liability - subordinated loans
i, 11 |Original date of issuance 2005-2018 September 2014
12 |Perpetual or dated Perpetual Dated
13 Original maturity date No maturity 26 September 2021
14 lissuer call subject to prior supervisory approval No Yes
Il 15 Optional call date, contingent calf dates afud redemption amount Not Applicable 25 September 2018
16 Subsequent call dates, if applicable Not Applicable Any time after the option call date
Coupons / dividends
I 17 Fixed or floating dividend/ coupon Not Applicable Floating .
18 coupon rate and any related index/ benchmark Not Applicable 6 months Kibor + 1.25% per annum
19 Existence of a dividend stopper No No
20 Fully discretionary, partially discretionary or mandatory Fully Discretionary Mandatory
| 21 Existence of step up or other incentive to redeem No No
22 Nencumulative or cumulative Non cumulative Non tumulative
23 |Convertible or non-convertible Non Convertibie Convertible
24 |  if convertinle, conversion trigger {s) ) The Instrument s subject to loss
| absorbency, under which SBP may convert
the Instrument, fully or partially, into
Not Applicable common  ordinary .sha-.r.es jupon the
occurrence of a nan-viability trigger event
§ {the “PONV”"). The conversion shall be
based on the price as agreed with SBP.
| 25 i convertible, fully or partially Not Applicable gt:tr::r:::’::; ;;:I‘;; or partially upon the
fl 26 if convertible, conversion rate Not Applicable To be decermined in the case of Trigger|
i event,
7 If convertible, mandatory or optional conversion Not Apgplicablie Mandatory
i 28 If convertible, specify instrument type convertible into Not Applicable Common Equity Tier 1
l 29 If convertible, specify issuer of instrument it converts inte Not-Applicable AlBaraka Bank (Pakistan} Limited
{ 30 __|Write-down feature NO ) .
3 If write-down, write-down trigger(s) The Instrument is subject to loss
absorbency, under which $8P, may either|
{ convert into. common ordinary shares or
; Not Applicable immediately write off upon the occurrence
of a non-viability trigger event ({the
| | “PONV").
I32 if write-down, full or partial Not Applicable szv be Wfittf?ﬂ down fully or may be
written off partiafly
| 33 If write-down, permanent or temporary Not Applicable Permanent
34 If temporary write-down, description of write-up mechanism Not Applicable Not Applicable
35 |Position in subordination hierarchy in liquidation {specify Subordinated debt as|Subordinate to all other indebtness to the
i instrument type immediately senior to instrument shareholders' equity represents|Bank including depositors
I residual interast
36 |Non-compliant transitioned features No No
37 |if yes, specify non-compliant features Not Applicable Not Applicable
ba Leverage ratio

During 2013, 58P issued the instructions on the computation of Tier 1 Leverage Ratio. In line with these instructions, parallel run period for leverage
ratio will commence from 31 December 2013 to 31 December 2017. During the period, banks has to maintain Tier 1 Leverage ratio of 3%.

Tier-1 Capital
Total Exposures
Leverage Ratio

2016 2015
L —— — Rupees in "000 ---—--mmmmmeeeme
7,457,237 7,103,432
142,028,873 99,035,459
8.25% 7.17%
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ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
1. RISK MANAGEMENT

The primary goal of risk management is to identify, assess and monitor risks inherent in the activities of the Bank and take adequate
measuras to manage and controt these risks on timely basis. This will help in achieving sustainable business growth and financial.and non-

financial targets with better protection and soundness. The Bank's aim is to achieve an appropriate balance between risk and return and
minimizing potential adverse effects on the Bank's financial performance.

This section presents information about Bank’s exposure to and its management and control of risks, in particular the primary risks
associated with its use of financial instruments:

- Credit risk is the risk of loss resuiting from client or counterparty default (note 41.1).
- Market risk is exposure to market variables such as benchmark rates, exchange rates and equity indices {note 43).
- Liquidity risk is the potential loss arising from Bank's inability to meet its obligations when due {note 45).

- Operational risk is the risk of loss resuiting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and system or from external events
and Shariah non compliance {note 47}.

The objective of risk management is to effectively manage uncertainties that arise in the normal course of business activities. The Bank

manages the risk through a framework of risk management, policies and principles, organizational structures, and risk measurement and
monitoring processes that are closely aligned with the business activities of the Bank.

Risk management principles

The Board of Directors (the Board) provides overall risk management supervision. The Board Risk Committee {BRC) regularly monitors
the Bank's risk profile.

The Bank has set up objectives and policies to manage the risks that arise in connection with the Bank's activities. The risk
management framework and palicies of the Bank are guided by specific objectives to ensure that comprehensive and adeguate risk
management policies are established to mitigate the salient risk elements in the operations of the Bank.

The establishment of the overall financial risk management objectives is consistent and tandem with the strategy to create and
enhance shareholders value, while guided by a prudent and robust framework of risk management policies.

The structure of risk management function is closely afigned with the organizational structure of the Bank,
Risk management organization
The Board through its sub-committee calied BRC oversees the overall risk of the Bank. The Risk Management Depariment (RMD) is the

arganizational arm performing the functions of identifying, measuring, monitoring and controlling the various risk and assists the apex leval
commitiee and the various sub-committees in canversion of pelicies into action. ’

The BRC comprises Executive, Directars, Non Executive Directors and the Chief Risk Officer. One of the Non Executive diractors of the'Bank
chairs the BRC, who is responsible for planning, managemsnt and control of the aforementionad risks of the Bank.

The BRC has delegated some of its tasks of risk management to sub committees which are as follows:

Name of the committees Chaired by
Credit commitiee Chief Executive Officer
Asset and liabitity management committee (ALCO) Chief Executive Officer

Credit committee is responsible for approving and menitoring all financing transactions and also the overall quality of the asset portfolio.
Eor this purpose it has formulated credit policy so as to effectively monitar the risk profile of the Bank's asset portfolio and to ensure strict
adherence to the SBP's Prudential Regulations, Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 and any other regulatory requirement.

ALCO has the responsibility for the formulation of overall strategy and oversight of the assets liability management function. ALCO
monitors the maintenance of liquidity ratios, depositor’s concentration both in terms of overall funding mix and. aveidance of reliance on
large deposits. The Board have approved a comprehensive liquidity management policy.

The Board has constituted an Audit Committee. The Audit Committee works to ensure that the best practices of the Code of Corporate
Governance and other policies and procedures are being complied with.

The Bank's Risk Management, Compliance and Internal Audit and Legal Departments support the risk management function. The role of
the risk management department is to gquantify the risk and the quality and integrity of the Bank’s risk-related data. The Compliance
Department ensures that all the directives and guidelines issued by SBP are being complied with in order to mitigate the compliance and
operational risks. internal Audit Department reviews the compliance of internal control procedufes with internal and regulatory standards.

41.1 Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss to Bank as a result of failure by a client'or counterparty to meet its contractual obligations when due. Exposure
10 credit risks for the Bank arises primarily from financirg and investing activities.

The management of credit risk is governed by credit policles approved by the Board. The procedures set out the relevant approval
authorities, limit, risks, credit ratings and other matters involved in order to ensure sound credit granting standards.

St
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41.1.1

41.1.1.1

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

The Bank has a well defined credit structure duly approved by the Board under which delegated authorities at various levels
are operating and which critically scrutinize and sanction credit. The emphasis is to provide short to medium term trade
related Islamic financing and related assets to reputable names, which are self liquidating and Shariah compliant. The risk
appraisal system of the Bank has enabled it to build a sound portfolio.

Credit risk management framework forms part of the overall business strategy and credit operations of the Bank. The
principles for credit risk management have been laid down in the Bank's credit risk policy, credit manual and credit
operations procedure manuals. The policy has been developed in accordance with the requirements of the State Bank of
Pakistan and is reviewed and updated (where required) on periodic basis.

The Board of Directors has approved the Internal Credit Risk Rating Policy for customers, establishing a rating mechanism for
identifying and measuring the credit risk against each obligor / transaction. The mechanism considers factors such as
management, financial health and macro / micro economic factors and the facility structuring. The Internal Credit Risk Rating
System which has been implemented in the Bank assigns risk grades to credit portfolio in nine categories whereas three
grades have been assigned to classified islamic financing and related assets. The system has played a significant role in the
decision making, monitoring and capital adequacy processes relating to credit risk management.

The Bank has a rigorous pre-approval evaluation process of credit risk embedded in each credit transactions executed by the
business units. The entire process broadly encompasses, gathering relevant information on the borrower, credit
investigations and visits, detailed credit appraisal and credit risk assessment and measurement. In addition to monitoring
credit limits specified in the Prudential Regulations of the State Bank of Pakistan, credit limit structure includes internal limits
as established by the senior management and the BOD. Internal limits include limits with respect to BOD approved risk
appetite, industry/sector, credit approval authority and exposure with financial institutions. All these limits are monitored on
regular basis and exceptions are reported to the relevant authorities for their timely action where necessary.

Besides managing credit risk at transaction level, the Bank regularly monitors credit risk at portfolio level and ensures that
no undue concentration of risk is present in the overall credit exposure. The Bank has well established management
information set-up which allows efficient and effective assessment, monitoring and management of its credit risk profile in
various dimensions, !

Provisions are determined in accordance with the requirements of the SBP. The authority to determine provisions and credit
valuation adjustments for impaired claims, vests in Credit Operations Department and is according to the SBP regulations.

Segmental information

Segments by class of business
2016

Islamic financing and -Contingencies and

related assets (Gross) ___commitments
Rupees in '000 % Rupees in '000 % Rupees in '000 %

Deposits

Agriculture, forestry, hunting and fishing 1,533,866 2.16% 793,821 0.75% - 2,235,087 9.15%
Mining and quarrying 1,124,644 1.58% 361,991 0.34% i 19,000 0.08%
Textile 8,490,615 11.94% 1,529,161 1.44% 598,391 2.45%
Chemical and pharmaceuticals 6,467,564 9.10% 1,628,474 1.54% 2,737,750 11.21%
Cement 250,000 0.35% 106,310 0.10% 118,839 0.49%
Sugar 2,511,371 3.53% 520,586 0.49% 45,238 0.19%
Footwear and leather garments 797,436 1.12% 297,342  0.28% 129,139 0.53%
Automobile and transportation equipment 971,248 1.37% 310,648 0.29% 452,609 1.85%
Electronics and electrical appliances 1,902,529 2.68% 641,006 0.61% 1,075,602 4,40%
Construction 1,763,022 2.48% 2,083,462 1.98% - 2,108,514 8.63%
Power (electricity), gas, water and sanitary 2,978,349 4,19% 168,253 0.16% 357,963 1.47%
Wholesale and retail trade 3,011,697 4.24% 351,559 0.33% - 1,588,774 6.50%
Exports / imports 760,341 1.07% 969,762 0.92% " 459,165 1.88%
Transport, storage and communication 1,868,448 2.63% 525,000 0.50% 96,593 0.40%
Financial 311,092 0.44% 10,632,448 10.05% . 7,184,555 29.41%
Insurance B 0.00% 517,035 0.49% - 0.00%
Services 5,247,872 7.38% 11,665,264 11.02% 673,585 2.76%
Individuals / staff 13,186,495 18.55% 46,556,707 43.99% 350 0.00%
Food products and beverages 7,871,588 11.07% 639,460 0.60% 481,032 1.97%
Others 10,042,011 14.13% 25,534,795 24.12% 4,067,214 16.65%

71,090,188 100.00% 105,843,084 100.00% 24,429,400 100.00%

Gy
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Agriculture, forestry, hunting and fishing
Mining and quarrying

Textile

Chemical and pharmaceuticals

Cement

Sugar

Footwear and leather garments
Automobile and transportation equipment
Electronics and electrical appliances
Construction

Power (electricity), gas, water and sanitary
Wholesale and retail trade

Exports / imports

Transport, storage and communication
Financial

Insurance

Services

Individuals / staff

Food products and beverages

Others

41.1.1.2 Segment by sector

Public / government
Private

Public / government
Private

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

41.1.1.3 Details of non-performing Islamic financing and related assets and specific provisions by class of business segment

Agriculture, forestry, hunting and fishing
Mining and quarrying

Chemical and pharmaceuticals

Textile

Sugar

Footwear and leather garments
Electronics and electrical appliances
Construction

Power (electricity), gas, water and sanitary
Wholesale / retail trade

Exports / imports

Transport, storage and communication
Financial

Services

Individuals

Food products and beverages

Others

2015
Islamic financing and Depoiis Continge.ncies and
related assets (Gross) commitments
Rupees in ‘000 % Rupees in "'000 % Rupees in ‘000 %
1,118,080 2.21% 784,072 1.09% 163,937 1.03%
162,981 0.32% 1,001,098 1.40% B 0.00%
6,687,114 13.23% 1,263,951 1.76% 546,871 3.44%
6,008,172 11.89% 1,773,145 2.47% 2,273,059 14.31%
311,207 0.62% 441,232 0.62% 67,281 0.42%
3,487,646 6.90% 313,985 0.44% 19,756 0.12%
860,047 1.70% 341,715 0.48% 147,707 0.93%
1,255,193 2.48% 40,429 0.06% 248,954 1.57%
1,464,871 2.90% 324,031 0.45% 1,198,822 7.55%
1,833,644 3.63% 903,871 1.26% 1,436,435 S.04%
3,041,464 6.02% 75,282 0.11% 398,335 2.51%
2,048,237 4.05% 1,493,382 2.08% 593,367 3.74%
1,155,219 2.29% 793,642 1.11% -208,394 1.31%
1,741,255 3.44% 269,079 0.38% . 99,856 0.63%
216,549 0.43% 3,609,228 5.04% 4,599,439 28.95%
- 0.00% 475,212 0.66% : - 0.00%
4,330,884 8.57% 9,666,836 13.49% :180,518 1.14%
3,357,643 6.64% 32,217,476 44.97% 7,000 0.04%
6,450,914 12.76% 6,847,147 9.56% 939,150 5.91%
5,016,022 9.92% 9,009,572 12.57% 2,756,931 17.36%
50,548,142 100.00% 71,644,386 100.00% 15,885,853 100.00%
2016
Islamic financing and
related assets Contingencies and
(Gross) Deposits ' commitments
Rupees in '000 % Rupees in '000 % Rupees in "'000 %
5,921,170 8.33% 3,753,126 3.55% 1,628,111 6.66%
65,169,018 91.67% 102,089,958 96.45% 22,801,289 93.34%
71,090,188 100.00% 105,843,084 100.00% 24,429,400 100.00%
2015
Islamic financing and
related assets Contingencies and
(Gross) Deposits commitments
Rupees in '000 % Rupees in "000 % Rupees in '000 %
1,931,211 3.82% 3,154,018 4.40% 252,717 1.59%
48,616,931 96.18% 68,490,368 95.60% 15,633,136 98.41%
50,548,142 100.00% 71,644,386 100.00% 15,885,853 100.00%
2016 ) 2015
Classified Specific Classified Specific
Islamic Provisions Islamic Provisions
Financing Held Financing Held
(Rupees in '000)
353,202 335,665 34,751 30,995
70,542 . - -
319,637 195,185 . 496,838 198,563
2,895,605 2,544,635 1,835,637 1,657,729
962,521 110,600 329,644 40,980
60,080 34,872 40,591 34,873
348,621 48,239 25,731 21,595
116,022 21,937 - 378,536 294,761
4,062 4,062 4,062 4,062
181,691 109,151 210,844 111,153
96,612 70,105 102,619 93,963
98,500 55,609 101,666 39,459
107,137 74,456 1,898 926

376,900 51,955

85,215 60,443

41.1.1.4 Details of non-performing Islamic financing and related assets and specific provisions by class of business segment and sector

Public / government
Private

50

310,108 153,820 * 81,848 41,596
356,365 56,077 1 105,377 56,077
487,422 351,585 1 207,304 187,891
7,146,027 4,217,953 4,042,561 2,875,066
2016 2015
Classified Specific Classified Specific
Islamic Provisions Islamic provisions
financing Held financing held
{Rupees in "000)
7,146,027 4,217,953 4,042,561 2,875,066
7,146,027 4,217,953 4,042,561 2,875,066
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41.2 Credit Risk — General Disclosures

41.3

a1.4

42.

The Bank has adopted Standardised Approach, under Baza ill,

Credit Risk: Standardized Approach

ALBARAXA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

The Bank use rating assigned by JCR-VIS and PACRA as External Credit Assessment Institutions {ECAI} for the purpose of risk weighing its
exposure. In the case of fereign currency exposure, ratings assigned by S&P and Moody's have been applied.

Following are the types of exposure for which each agency is used:

Exposure MOODY'S s&p JCR-VIS PACRA
Corporate - - v v
Banks v v
Sovereigns

Most of the Bank's asset base is short or medium term. Therefore, the Bank uses the entity's rating to assess the risk of its exposure without
any adjustments,

For exposure amounts after risk mitigation subject to the standardised approach, amount of Bank's outstandmgs (rated and unrated) in
zach risk bucket as well as those that are deducted are as follows:

Exposure Rating Amount Deduction Ket Amount
category No, outstanding CRM* moun

— menmeesnaoeeeee Rupees in '000 —————-—rrrmrereae

Corparate 1 2,735,191 293,557 2,441,634

2 2,243,171 36,401 2,206,770

3,4 80,754 - 80,754

Unrated-1 29,804,111 1,411,120 . 28,382,991

Unrated-2 11,531,347 1,037,419 10,494,028

46,394,674 2,778,497 43,616,177

Banks 1,2,3 4,768,231 - 4,768,231

Sovereigns efc. 35,379,217 - 35,379;2;7
Public sector enterprises ' ) 1 2,682,277 2,682,277 : - |

23 1,011,739 484 1,011,255
Unrated 6,637,884 6,637,284 -

10,331,300 9,320,645 1,011,255

Others 25,975,871 1,076,367 24,899,504
Total 122 849,893 13,175,509 1|2)9,G7’l1-3¥8»_4;=

* CRM= Credit Risk Mitigation
Main types of collateral taken by the Bank ara:

- Cash margin

- Lien on deposits

- Government guarantee
- Bank guarantee

The Bank has adopted simple approach to credit risk mitigation under Basel lil and therefore has not applied any haircuts to the collateral.
Moreover the Bank's eligible collateral only includes cash / liquid securities,

Equity position in the banking and trading baok

The Bank classifies and value its investments portfalio in accordance with the directions of SBP,

Trading book

Trading book consists of positions in financial instruments held either with a trading Intent or in order to hedge other elements of the
trading book. Positions held in trading book are marked to market and any valuation difference is charged / credited to profit and loss
account in case of held for trading securities and to equity in case of available for sale securities.

Banking book
All instruments / positions which are not part of the trading book.

GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENT ANALYSIS

2016
Contingencies
Loss before Total assets Net assets and
taxation employed empioyed Commitments
Rupees in ‘000
Pakistan 100,748 126,798,633 11,389,503 24,429,400
100,748 126,798,633 11,389,503 24,429,300
2015
. Contingencies
Profit before = Total assets Net assets and
taxetion employed employed Commitments
. Rupees in '000
Pakistan 406,609 86,932,510 6,273,237 15,885,853
= 406,609 86,932,510 6,273,237 15,885,853

3



43.

43.1

43.3

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
MARKET RISK

Market risk is the risk that the Bank's earnings ar capital, or its ability to meet business objectives, will ha adversely affected by changes in

the Icvel or volatility of market rates or prices such as profit rates, credit spreads, commodity prices, equity prices and foreign exchange
rates,

The main objective of the Bank's market risk management is to minimize market risk and to facilitate business growth within a controlled
and transparent risk management framework.

Market risk arise from investment in sukuk, equities and dealing in foreign exchange transactions.

Market risk is being monitored by ALCO and performs following functions in relation to market risk:

Regular perfodic review of market risk, based on economic review reports.

Keeps an eye on the structure / tompasition of Bank's assets and liabilities and decide upoa product pricing for deposits, Islamic
financing and related assets.

Develop future business strategy In view of the latest trends / pelicy in the market, economic conditions and local regulatory
requirements.

Review and recommend to the Board of Directors, new opportunities for generating revenues.

Foreign Exchange Risk

foreign exchange risk arises from the fluctuation in the value of financial instruments consequent to the-changes in foreign exchange rates.
Objective of foreign exchange risk management function Is to minimize the adverse impact of foreign exchange assets and liabilities -
mismatch and maximize the earnings. The Bank manages this risk by setting and monitoring dealer, ¢

urrency; inter exposures, stop loss and -
counter party limits for on and off balance sheet financial instruments. ) - - :

2016 2015
Nat i Net foreign
res Off-balance et fareign L ereie Off-balance &
Assets Liabilities . currency Assets Liabilities . -currency
sheet items sheet items
exposure exposure

Rupees in '000

Pakistan rupee 122,258,283 109,899,471 {1,723,661) 10,635,151 82,152,304 74,317,865 (1,605,378) 6,239,061
United States doliar 4,018,270 3,792,079 1,157,200 1,383,391 4,509,118 5,724,816 1,079,165  {136,535)
Great Britain pound 245,112 483,776 404,198 165,534 1C1,648 341,888 335,321 ° 95,082
Euro 79,183 1,108,627 237,766 (791,678) 61,850 188,037 183,923 537,736
Arab Emirates Dirham 171,355 105,612 {71,621) {5,378) 84,830 67,649 - 17,181
Japanese Yen 23,611 19,565 - 4,046 11,356 18,018 5,971 (651)
Canadian Dollar 1,110 - {3,882) {2,772} - - - -
Saudi Riyal 160 - - 160 - - - -
Singapore Dollar 22 - - 22 - - - -
Swiss Frank 1,027 - - 1,027 1,403 - - 1,403
126,798,633 115,409,130 - 11,389,503 86,932,510 80,659,273 - 6,273,237

The exposures of the Bank to foreign exchange risk is also restricted by the statutory limit on aggregate exposure prescribed by the SBP.

Equity position risk
Equity position risk is the risk to earning from adverse changes in the value of equity portfolic of the Bank.

Counter parties limits are considered to limit risk concentration. The Bank Invests in those equities which are Shariah compllant as advised
by the Shariah advisor.

[ = 2
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48.

48.1

49.

49.1

49.2

49.3

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

PROFIT / {LOSS) DISTRIBUTION TO DEPOS!TOR'S POOL

General remunerative depositors' pools / I1CRS pools / Treasury Pocls

2016
: Percentage
Profit rate and | Mudarik | of Mudarib
weightage share Share Profit rate | Profit rate
Profit sharing |znnouncement| {Rupees in | transferred return return
Remunerative pools Period ratio (average) period '000}) through Hiba] earned distributed
General Pool - PKR Jan to Dec 2016 ! 39% Jvionthly | 1,479,616 17.6% 6.7% 4.6%
General Pool-FCY | JantoDec2016 |  65% Morthly 16,456 |  32.1% 1.0% 0.6%
1slamic Export . o ‘ '
Refinance Pool Jan to Dec 2016 82% Monthly - - 5.9% 2.3%
Treasury Pool Jan to Dec 2016 81% Variable - - 9.4% 5.5%
Remunerative Pools (Ex-Burj Bank Limited) .
General Pool Nov to Dec 2016 S0% | Monthly 1,359,091 59% 8.3% 4,1%
Istamic Export
. Nov to Dec 2016 84% Monthiy - - 6.2% 2.0%
Refinance Pool ‘

COMPLAINT MANAGEMENT

Mechanism of the Compliaht Management Unit

The Bank has a designated separate and independent Complaint Management Unit {CMU) to handle complaints / grievances of
the customers. The unit Is efficiently performing its role and it s totally independent in scrutinizing, investigating and efficient
closures of the complaints / aueries raised by customers.

The unit's core focus is the quick and efficient resolution of the complaint, analyse root cause of complaint, take necessary

measures to ensure its non-recurrence and to improve the service quality. The statistical data provide by CMU enables the
concerned departments / units in impraving performarnice and provision of quality service to the customers. )

Lodgement of complaints

The complaint lodgement procedure is adequately displayed In all our branches as well as on our Corporate website
www.albaraka.com.pk. Further, details regarding lodgement of a complaint to Banking Mohtasib Pakistan and State Bank of
Pakistan are also prominently displayed. ' ‘

The Bank receive complaints from following sources :

1) Phone Banking / call centre
2) Letter / Faxes / Drop Box / Email
3} Banking Mohtasib Pakistan / SBP

During 2016, the Bank received 3,879 complzints through different channels, out of which 97% were investigated and resolved,
The Bank follows defined standards, practices and regulatory requirements in resolution of complaints lodged with the Bank.

Steps of compliant resolution or handling of complaint

Fundamental steps of compliant handling as defined by 5BP in BC & CPD Circular No. 01 of 2016 being followed in the Bank are as
follows:

1) Acknowledgment of receipt of complaint. :

2) Investigation and tagging of compliant to relevant department / branches.

3) Interim update to customer, if complaint resolution exceeds the S:l'efined timeline.
4} Intimation of resolution of complaint to customer.

5) Root cause analysis of the complaint.

6) Suggestions for required actions and its non-recurrence.

7) lssuing fortnightly and monthly MIS to all the stakeholders.

&

s}




ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

49.4 New initiatives

51.

51.1

51.2

52.

ine Bank has started to present a progress report on complaint management to Board level sub-committee on a half yearly basis.

The purpose is to have a Board level oversight on over all compliant handling and its resolution process to ensure customer
satisfaction.

Further, to improve branch service quality and customer satisfaction, the Bank has introduced a report wherein branches with
four or more complaints received during last six months are highlighted and Area Operation Managers are given task to analysis
and report the root causes of such high number of complaints.

TRUST ACTIVITIES

The Bank commonly act as trustee and in other fiduciary capacities that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of
individuals, trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions including on behalf of certain related parties. These are not
assets of the Bank and, therefore, are not included in the Statement of Financial Position. The following is the list of assets held
under trust:
2016 2015 2016 2015
Category Type Number of IPS account Face Value

Takaful Company Government of Pakistan ljara Sukuk 1 - 75,000 -
Employee Funds Government of Pakistan ljara Sukuk 1 - 50,000 -

- 125,000 -
GENERAL

Corresponding figures have been re-arranged and reciassified, wherever necessary, to faciiitate the comparison. However, no
significant reclassification were made during the year except as below:

SBP vide its BPRD Circular Letter No. 5 of 2016 dated 29 February 2016, has issued the revised forms of annual financial
staternents. As per the revised forms, Bai Muajjal transactions with Government of Pakistan will be reported under investments
category as other Federa! Government securities. Accordingly, below reclassifications have been made to comply with the revised
forms of annual financial statements.

Reclassified from Reclassified to Amount Rs. in ‘000

Due from financial institutions Investments 2,080,047

The above reclassification does not have an effect on the information in statement of financial position at the beginning of
preceding year. Accordingly, a third statement of financial statement position as at beginning of the preceding year is not
required.

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupees.
DATE OF AUTHORISATION

These financial statements were authorized for issue on _\O \“&Q‘ﬁé\lo\q by the Board of Directors of the Bagk.Fv
)

(
gf\ﬁg A //ég T £

\chairman /fﬁef Executive-Officer ector Director
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STATEMENT SHOWING CHARITY PAID OF RUPEES
DECEMBER 2016

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

Annexure - |}
100,000 OR ABCOVE DURING THE YEAR ENDED 31

Rupees in thousands

31 December 31 December

Names 2016 2015
'Shaukat Khanum Memorial Trust 6,960 10,000
Children Hospital Quetta - 3,000 -
Afzal Memorial Thalassemia Foundation 1,750 1,500
Family Educational Services Foundation 1_,500 2,066-
Sayeban Pakistan 1,470 1,470
Bakhtawar Amin Memorial Trust ) 1,000 -
Lahare Business Association For Rehabilitation Of The Disabledd ] 1,000 -
Health and Nutrition Development Society 1,000 -
Sos Children's Viilage 500 | -
Cancer Care Hospital and Research Centre 500 -
Sundas Foundation 500 500
Students Of Wah Engineering College 490 210
Estanara 250 -
Akhuwat 250 -
‘Shamima Begum 200 -
Zafar Igbal 200 -
Shahnaz Begum 200 -
Association For Rehabilitation Of Challenging People 200 200
|Green Crescent Trust 200 B -
Fresh Foundation 200 -
Fauzia Ameer o . 150 -
Najum un Nisa 150 -
Mohammad Ameen 125 -
Nazakat Jehan 100 | -
Ayesha Tahir 100 -
Ahdul Rashed 100 ~
Patients Aid Foundation - 4,600
Citizens Foundation - 2,750
Hands Pakistan - 1,000
Burn and Children Care Welfare Organization - 1,000
Care Foundation - 1,000
Meher Un Nissa - i 1,000 |
Hira Foundation School o - 850
Lady Willingdan Hospital o - 550
Ihsan Trust B - - 500
Samreen - 400
Marie Adelaide Leprosy Centre - 250
Mohammad Bashir - 250
Muhammad Akragm - 250
Zeenat Ullah - 200
Arif Ali I | - | 199
Abdul Qayyum - L - 170 |
Hukum Rawa Bacha i - L 125 |
Zahida Sohail - 121
Rarzia Kausar L - 100
Muharamad Jameel - 100

& 22,195 31,295






